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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 3, 19/1 

10446 A.M, 

(The following proceedings were had in open court in th 

presence of all the 4urprs)  all coUnsel being present with 

the exceptione Mr. Hughes)  all defendants- being present 

with the exception of the physical presence of defendant 

Ammon.) 

11t SHINN: Your Honor„ may X approach the bench? 

THE COURT: All of the defendants are present except 

Mr, Manson.:. All .counsel and all .jurors are present. 

Xes),  You nay, 

MR. SHINN.* Thank You. 

(The Following proceedings were had at the bench 

nit Of the hearing of the jury4) 

MR, SHINN; You; Honor, I would like to bake 4 motion 

to vacate the Court's order of yesterday directing Me to 

put on Mr. Eugliosi after Miss Atkins. 

I belieVe)  your Honor)  that the defendant has a 

right to put on his defense the way he sees fit, your 

Honor, and .l. 	se* any statutory provisions or any case 

2aw indicating that the Judge could direct the defendant to 

put on the defense in a oertain manner)  especially what 

witnesses go first, second, third or last. 

X think it is. a violation of due process And it 

is a. denial of a Fair trial, your honor, 
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.2.` 

4 .  

THE MUM aeot4,0n 320 Of the EV-Menet, Code. The 

.COUrt is in no way telling you what evidence to put on, 

Mr. ShInn. You maY pit  on Whatever evidence you like 

subject to an objection the People may have. 

As to the order of proof, the Court does have 

the power to regulate that. 

In this pArtioUlar case, because or what I 

have indicated before, my apprehension As to what you are 

trying to 'do, I cannot seem td.  get out of you -what you' are 

trying to do, and I just Want to preclude the possibility 

of prejudicing the defendants' tights by something you nay 

intentionally or inadvertently elicit from Mr, Bugliosi% 

MR. SHINN: But I don &t think that section dictates 

or states that the Court could direct the defendant pr 

command the defendant how to put on his defense,. your Honor, 

as to what witnesses to put on 'irat, second or last. 
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NR, SHINNt That ix ey Point .of vitt: 

ThE 4XIlitett 1have *ads the ruling* 	Shinn, 

int; gum it 

 

j 'detente strat4gr* 

'tn. COURT:- The ,Court also has that powers' 

/AV procogits. 8.$mitiminionk ,:.  
114:iiiation is denied, your Honor? 

I 	t 

IT* Mart The sactittn is lienied. 

. (Whereupon 1111 counioVtaturned to their 

respective gages et couneel!table arui 
• 

proceedings occur in open goitrt within the presence Vict 

burin -of • the jury:). 

THE 

 

COU: Tow mity procited, 	rituorigid. 

trrzonALD: think you,, tout R°12°3:4̀  

zanier= aloICE FROM:* 

called as:: Vi33141011 by and -on behalf a the deiense*  having 

been previously duly moral  resisted that stand And testified 

further as 	s- follow1 ,  

MUT MCAIIINAT/ON (Continued) 

DT SR. nvirasmat 

Before ioe adjourned yesterday afternoon". Miss 

Tronster  1 Asked yo' t spate questions concerning gorbage 

runs,- and you wire amyl:Loins bow they took place* 

I believe the lest question , X asked you wax 

whether or ttot you ate rotten 1041 
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A 	That's right. And I told you we cut out that bad 

*pots. We know bettor than to eat rotten food., 

/rat time to time did you buy food As well? 

If we bad *owl, and we fres:pertly did. 

Us girls all had inheritances, and things like 

that. 

A 

Tou had)aoney frc independent sources? 

	

- 	, 

	

Uhakhuh, yes. 	_ 	•, - 

A. 'beak account. 
20: 

Virg* time to time would people, give yo4.)1101200 

A 	tlh"'huh, yea. 

9 	Now, in 40=40044 'lath thil 'clothing youltould 

weer ircre time to tbee*  where -would that clothing costs 

front 

A 	People gave us that, too. And also, wit isade 

it. 

Like Brenda _taught us all to sew, and we 

created for ourselves ltkea costume trunk where we had 

anything,' any kiroi of costume that we 'felt Like putting 

on, WheneVer, we felt like rating it. 

4 	Now, at sovietize did you, for the first tiM, 

meet psfendant Leslie Van Houten? 

A 	I can't recall the year even, but — 

Q. 	But you did it sometime wet heri correct?. 

A 	Yes. 

41, 	Was she known to you by any other nod 
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Well., wik called her Lulu. 
Lulu? 

A 	linrhuh. 
ct 	And do yiti rimer the circt.sastenoel Surround- 

ing 'your first *eta Lulu? 
A Not exactly. 

I Ignow A* ewe to the ranch with Bobby out 
Gypsy, innd she was• at hone. / WWI*  she could feel she 
was. at tux*. 

Art4 do you to:amber 'whoa, in the sequences. 
sl Vain Houten came to the ranch? 

14141, hit sequence is kind. o confused right 
now. I somas  the things, the way that- X told you, I Marto  
the ,ortler -of the girls is a little bit 	1.ed,, because 
before irs got to the ranch, Sandy cassi to us... 

4, • Is that Sandy -Good? 
• allh-ltutts. 
And Irenda.. Breads was Wilted out of her • • 

40,4 iNfr picked 'her up, end All* Otarld with us. 
.A0d,  a couple of other Orli that wore under 

age who*. pm:AMU wore figitiag with, them, or they were 
,.drunk. 

• j 
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22)29 

4 	Io the suMmer of 1969, Junel  4uly, August and 

'40pteMber, 49 yea remember how many port of' permanent 

members or the group there worst 

A. 	WO. 

4 	Did- you halo-00010h to go to the desert area 

.Of Inyo County$  Californias, sometime in the fail of 19690  

I:tabor or Royember-or sot 

)6 - It was about the fall, yes4 

4 : &t that time -. 

A.. -But before: that -- 

4 	res, Z know, 

But the last tine you were in the desert, was 

that the last time you were there? 

Uh.huhu yes. 

4 	Using,that -as Sr base of reference, at that time, 

approximately how many *Opt of permanent members of the 

group were there? 

46.   We ail seemed like- one/ as ws don't have too 
- Manyarguments oranyping4. Xtd say there was 30 members, 

35. 
'Itk4oesalt seem like that many, . ; 

4 .140v, you, know Charles Aanson wen; is that corribot • A. 	As well as I know, myos/r. 
4. And I take it you haye had probably literally 

thousands of oonyeraations with hiM; is that right/ 

. A. 	It is all one big oonVersationA 

.2a 

• 2 

3.  

s 
6•  
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IT 

See, when we. think, we speak to ourselVes, and 

that is the same thing as talking to him. 'Exactly. 

144,0 you haVe talked with Charlie about a. number 

of different subjects, have you not? 

I imagine sO. 

4 	All right. 

And you have talked to him, over * long period 

or times have you note 

A. 	Yee. 

NOW„ did Charlie ever mention to you anyphiloso. 

phy of any kind, any philosoPhy of life, or any golit .vial  

philosophy? 

A. 	No, hedidnIt. 

Ooming from,the penitentiary, he wasn't allowed 

to vote and, thorefore„ he. never bothered with polities. 

And as far as philosophy, lice. I remember, 

Would be reading .a book, I would, crawl oft in a corner 

and bereading ,*';boolt.„'and, he would pisito me and tell me what 

it said' In ihe,  iwok. 

And 1./.4.say4 _Why, i 4usf reed that. . 

And he would shrug his shoulders and walk off,, 

kW* Up the bookski 

We didntt refer to any sort of philosophy, as to 
.1 

say philosophy, 

q 	Did it appear to' you that Charles Manson, had 

some supernatural or magical powers? 
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at the book, and knew/the, contents ot-  the book? 

A, 	Yes.. 

And also he krifttt out* ;ttiougiiits., 

Aut now / Can sea that Ioan *wo peopleva 

ughta, if I go above my Own.•  th 

a  you were reading a book land he walked by; not hating looked 
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Ys 

• 17 
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2Q 
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26 

Ar 	Many, litany isiraculous„ what people would call 

miraculous things/ 

Aid you think, though, that he had some spiritual 

or- magical powers? 

A. It is hard 	a to' 	back upon my Own thoughtS ,  

st. :another imehetiuse I have changed so iauc11. 

tciu lust indicated that at least on one occasicin 

22,261 
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4 

Re could: road your thoughts? 

A. 	Well., Zwouldn't, say reed, but hi could tell 

-what Ite win thiniting, usk-hunk, and be would oftentimes 

aay 

Did 'Irby, at any tinte feel that Charlie vs* 

christ.  or Cod or oat 44iity? 

Wall, I have come 'to look at man in * totally 

other tight, due to cooing above my Ow teaching,. 

X vaa not taught to be a. creature* a IfOlhark,* 

X wag tatlight to be a subject of my viontai. and of the 

estabilabed.way? -of' looking at thingsv  you int* what X 

In fact,:' X :mei taus)* I W86 ugly. 

. 	What.ikai- jirying, to get, at is did you person44Y 

harbor of have a 1;aliaf-tbat Ohotlic Maiwoci *as Cbxiat or  

God or mom special deity,  sane Una 

A. 	Did IT 
	

s f, ; r. 	 • 

CI 	Did Yolt-, . 

' X believe 	esti, l doutt know *mitt t did  

whatever X tboustit before. 

Did yoti .helteVef be Wei ,1*. special person that 

be was different frost the average 

Hs was vary vary Spacial to two 

4 , In what respect vas lie spacial or diffarent 

fro*, the average persout 

Wall. as sooit as: X started vatcbing *al X 

zl 
• 
12 
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19' 

20 

21. 
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23.  

24.  

• 26,  
.„. 

ti 

1 • .1.  
noticed that he gave -spoCiat attimtioi to each liVing 

-creature that he can* incontact .with* 

Ifirat of all i noticed .alt the dogs were 

gathering around Charlie., Pm X didal t bay. all, the dogs 

arOund me, so I watched him, and he give* the special 

pets, and be talk* to them, you Immo  juit the tone of 

his voice, and be makes sure they are 	and a dog, you 

'know, a dog go** to somebody who loves it and takes care 

of At*. and I'm wataing all those dogs. around him, and 

*y mind at the time, in hooka, and vicarious experiences, 

was not. devoted, to experiencing things first hand. 

- In any other respect :other than. his 'relation-

ship with animals, Was be different frost the average 

person in your opiniont 

• 01, yeah, he was always-  happy, always, 

it wee 1.. ce be had no OA* of reference. Ha moved, 

like if tber* was a path, 	he lived for the sgraint; he  

moviikd, law that if there was a path on the road, sometimes 

instead of sollig over the petit -4-, this WO in the wood* —4 

ios would go over the branch** and through the undertuartels, 

and the thicitets, and ,things, and we found spots that Amos 

11 though they were waiting for us. 

And 	what is it, an aesthetic experience 

you 'know, fits Ilk. 	here is What X Itnow from experiences 

with 4har.lie, is that each -us can only relate to our 

own personal esper*ste.. 
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CI 	You have mentioned his relationship with 
animals. You also mentioned he was continually happy. 

In any other reipact was he different from 
art average person? 

fact Crags Jakob -- t don't know - 
4 Jakobsont 
A 	art-hum. Wait a minute,. Vet nervous. 

Anyway, he mentioned that Chariie bad -- 
Charlie once said he had a thousand, faces. I think that 
is whet be Said, IOW t its  

Weals. of me ask you a question directly, 
Di41 it appear to you that Charlie had a thousand faces? 

IL 	I will give yoU. an  example. 
Well, can you answer that yea or no and then 

I will, allow you to explain. 
A. 	Oh, all right. 

.Did it  ePpeAr to 104. that 	had as thousand 
faces? 	 • 

t..' 
what 'respect, can es plain  •  

. .17st-him. 	
rr 

 
Sic exampie" is he In*, a* a *2.41 b Wb4d. 

play 	we got an old sheepskin coat ,01141321 , and. When 'we 
Would drive around the woods and he would go to people's 
door* and knonton the door, and talk to them, or they . 
would be out, in their yard and he would go up to Oa fence 
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29,  
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22,20 

and just talk to them and find. out what they *are 'doing, 

and kind of experience;their; 

,' , 	be'n'ainit hack frost One house, one. day, 
. 	. 

w> 1kt   dolon,the 'drive,- and . 0,,vas.,-0hunkling,and.1, s taid 

that themeIonian any *ore jobs fOr 

It vas likor.evety single place th0 ve(*nt,- 

Vire playirig* 

"We put on .a di*firent',outfit .04 VA. wOuld 

• different people. 

. old It appear that did it appear to you that 

ha,could communicate vith anybody regardless of that 

pet:Spat station in :Life 

A 	Teak,' in fact a crazy man, a van whoa re 

called insane, was talking IAA langUaga —ha  vas talking. 

random talk, you, itn.ov*  about the grass,. "And yesterday libel* 

X vas in Bakersfield in 1941," in that sort of way* . you 

now0. 

i3ou1d ha talk to hint as went 

A 	Chs'lie spoke to that man the exact sow vay 

the itign spokit to hirs; just as if it vas the most 

natural thing in the vorld.,  

Shortly after that the matt began Saying, 4141, 

Wart lon.ely," and be proceeded to ,givt us a story of Nast 

vas goins. through, and it wade sense azul it vas clear, 

and in that way Choxlie wad -- 	for example, 
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22,266 

Was it your opinion that he had cured somebody 

from Some form of mental illnettat . 

tfol, no; people cure themselves.' If they find 

if they want to be cured, they will be cured. 

believe that. 

• in what Other respects did Charlie dif,fer from 

other people/ 

A. 	Every *lout* was a' diftsrotnt experience. gvery 

Minute was something that I had nvirger experienced before. 

if 3: looked guilitY about something, he WoUld 

bawl.  me out, lie didn't 	wasn't partiOularly 

was never tied at Us*  be would just bawl us out 'end we would 

experience being bawled' Out. 

n1 'Oen tree would kick it around in our mind, 

*12d WoR  would  sal* 'IMO ere we -teeling:suilty„ aboutV 

- Us girls uict'to feel guilty about-eating too 

much, Or taking away too :_much, ft011 someOnselee. , .:  
4 	Would he relate tO .  you as a father, in much the 

same fashion is a father does with one Of his children? 

Ust.,.10,us, we asked him. to and this is another 

thing.. Different witnesses have testified that he beat 

them. . 

. Did you ever see him beat anybody? 

A. No. 

4 	Did you, ever see his hit anybody? 

• )1e hit — 

• 2 
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22_„_257 • 

4 	Did you see hi* hit people? 

A. 	Now, this needs to be explained, yes. 

4 	Has he hit you, for example? 

1,11a-hum. 

4 	Did he hit you out ot anger, or did ha appear to 

you he was angry with .you, when he hit yolk? 

4. 	It was the most re,roolous, irightful eXPerieince 

that I ever had, and yet I was not hurt, not one bit. 

In raot„ one ti he threw me clear across the 

;PO*, 	was beeauSe I kicked a 'baby. 

wat4 looking for attention.; I was sulking and 

;. was mad, and I wanted some attention,, and women are like 

that -- oh, I answered that.. 

What did you do, you, kioked the baby? 

. A. 	The baby come up and be started pawing 'on me, 

and I kioked him, I kicked him aside, and Charlie 'made a 

big. growl, and threw me across,  the room. 

I rolled over and "kat up, and it jolted *very- 

thing -0 in, other words„ that i* what I 'wanted him to do* 
4  

It took all' the anger out ot me and made me 

realise what' I was doing; bat~ I Was -Tighting rsiself. 

4 	Did you, see him hit other peOple? 

Um-hum, I neve r ,saw hist burt anybody,, 

4 	You saw hilt hit people but you never saw .„ 

anybody injured as a result? • 

A. 	'No;  

2 
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4 - 
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4 	D0 you, know Stephanie Schram? 

ilia-huse. 

  

Av. 
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4 	bid you ever as. Manson abuse her in,  any fashion? 

	

A. 	No, but I snow that -- every one of the girls 

will tell you about it because Stephanie was anxious for 

him to give her some kind ot'attention. 

	

ci 	Well did you: see him strike other, girls from 

time to time? 

	

. L 	Ihs-hust, 

,4 ,And wag that because they violated some rule? 

No, we never had any rule'''. That is the thing 

About it, .- when you dontt have any philosophy;  you dot -et 

-have any rules, you don,thave any time -. 

Itts likes  you could say it's a nonsense world 

pt Alice-Xn Wonderlands' bUt it makes a lot of sense, every.-

body makei their own; and you, get what you put out. 

	

4 	Were you. in love with Charlie Manson? 

	

A. 	Well, helm in love 	Charlie Manton is in love 

With love, 	 , • 

	

4 	Weil, what about you? 

	

A. 	Ansi  X  ar4 it love with. loyal se we ars in love 

with each-Others  and all of us are. 

	

4 	And as a result of seeing Manson display attri- 

butes that were ih your Opinion not averages  did you thinkl 

he possessed some supernatUral,powers of some kind? 

	

A. 	X had those iitelings when I met him, when he 

would say what X wat thinking but X would .not let myself 

think that. - 

,•• 

• 
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I denied it to myself. 

4 	Did you find that you were unable to think 

in his presence? 

A. 	Unable to think in his presence? 

Yes. 

A.  No, I could think, I could think whenever I 

wanted to think. 

The effect that he would have on people is that 

they would look at themselves; they could feel him; I 

know you all can feel him. 

There is a definite presenws of awareness. 

4 	It is not discernible to the senses, that is, 

you cannot see it, taste it, feel it, that sort of thing, 

but it is something you feel is present. 

A. 	You can feel it. 

• It is some sort of personal magnetism or something 

A. 	You can feel what is real. You can feel some- 

body who is putting you. on, whether you want to look at it 

or not, and you can feel what is real. 

41, During discussion or conversations with Charles 

Manson, during the long period of time you knew him, did he 

ever express to you any racial philosophy, any philosophy 

about blacks or whites or Negroes, or anything like that? 

• He grew up with -- as the -- wait a minute, 

I have to slow down. 

4 	First of all, did you have discussions with him 
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224271  

about blacks and whites? 

That can be answered yes or no, and then Z will 

yolt the conversation. 

Did yog have conversations with him or listen 

to him talk? 

Y444.0  we hid conversation* about everything. 

4 NOW, did you hear him talk about blacks and ' 

whites more than once/ 

416 

 

Um.-hum, because we understand-what is going to 

happen. 

That is why we are here. 

I 

. 	• 
v 

.•• 	 1 

,. 	 5 	.,. 

" 
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And what was, in. substance*  his philosophy 

as yoti know it*  it we van call it 0141,000phy 

regards to black anti its'? • 

	

A 	Ne grew up in a penitentiary*  I will start 

there. 

Ile grew up with :(1hicattos and black s3en and 

Ociste IShitii smilax  not as -many. 

HU frame of utterance is, You- know the kind 

o langlutge he USeS the way the black men speak. 

It is a slang that *oat people don't untisratandt  and they 

have a phrase that says "What goes around comes around." 

t011ikT: lb* question is what is his philosophy* 

imswar the question,. 

inueSs: 	wasn't answering it? This is part -a,  

BY MR. FITIMALD: 

	

q 	Welts/  maybe you Can just 	first o alli  give 

us some synopsis, of the philosophy*  if you could, about 

black* and whites, • 

Setter yet.- - 

	

A 	In other "fords*  are you looking for Mk to say 

scootbing2 

	

4 	44 he hate;biacks? 

	

4 	'Did tie hate' Nograes?.. .„. • • 

1 
3c.:t 

2 

.3 

4 

;5, 

'7 

9 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

r 	19 

20 

21, 

22 

23.  

24 

2$ 

A No. :26 

Did be ever tallc about Jailirit:fileirsrgest 
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2 

A 	No, 
Did he ever talk about that the Isolate people. 

. 	country were going to kill the black peoPla in 
this countryt 

,A 	Were going to? 4l'hat is all X have to say)  
you know, we understand lifhikt,  they have been through. 

Q. 	Was be spePathetio with the plisrpht - a the black 
man Anwericit, 

.A.r Total understandint. 	pees *keit yOU see, 

	

4 	 • 	' 

he has hien closer to 'them. than usl  we don't underitand. • 
vitt coos fit* : i is hotsia.and,VAngsHio  you 

know*  we -don't understand what people have been tbroitglz. 

	

, 	 f 

it appeared to. yoi. 
A 	That people go •to Jail just because they 

don't have parents.' 
(4, 	Did it ocoktr to you because of his: tong 

contacts with bile s-he was such morefamiliar with thou 
than you were,. did it appear to you that that was true? 

A 	'Zt. is. 	• 
l right.. Nov*  was ha *ore sy*pathetic 

b:1.4,c1c men or was be. linta$0141.StiC tee the black man? 
No... %mit / want, to-  ear IA* that is why we  

. have been. out on that corner because 
TIM WORT: Answer the,questione 
THE yninst 01%7* 
T. COM:  Ilsteu to the question and just answer 

 

3 

. 	5 

6 

.7 

.9  

 

 

13 

• 14.  

15.  

16 

17 

• 20 

22 

23 
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r 

2 

4 

5 

a 

9 

 

the question asked. 

THE 

 

WE$S4 'Okay. X :understand. 

All right a. 

BX razonaut 

Q: 	Did he love the black an Or did he hate him? 

A 	Loved him. lite loved thasn be is his father — 

the black Start ii Charlie's father. 

Did he say'frecuently that he loved the black 

IsenT 

He didn't need to, lie has said itt  1 know he 

has said it, but he, said it in, regard to people who would 

041141 up to him about this prejudice business. 

Q. 	Did it appear to you that in any respect he 

was. racially prejudiced? 

• No. 

Did at any time Wilson speak with you about 

fomenting or starting soma race revolution of some kind., 

where the blacks would fight the 'whites or vice versa? 

A 	No, iltk is trying to: tell you that you set 

this time: bomb a' long tilos Aga* 

 

  

14 

10 • 

16 

17 

18 
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23 
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4-1 1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19.  

20 

4 	It you could just answer that question yes or 

no, then I will ask you the conversation. 

Did he, at any time, ever tell you that he was 

interested in starting or fomenting a black--white sort of 

race war revolution? 

A. 	No. 

4 	Did he ever say anything like that? 

A. 	That he wanted to start a black-white revolution? 

4 Right. 

A. 	No. 

4 	In his discussions with you, did he tell you 

that he thought there was going to be a blaek-white war 

or revolution? 

A. 	Well, I can't say. 

4 	Not related to him. 

A. 	Yes. 

• In other words, did he see one coming? 

A. 	Yes. Long before he ever said anything about it. 

4 	Now, in that sense, he was acting as a prophet; 

he saw that something was going to happen in the future. 

Is that a tali° statement? 

A. 	He doesn't call himself a prophet, 

4 	No, no. It is my problem. I am not able to phras 

the question precisely, 

£ 	Yes. The words. 

4 	But did he feel that a revolution was coming that 

 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
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_he didn t him* anything to do with? 

A. Yes, - 

4 , 	was „just ordained to cot? 

A, 	He has to do with it in so much as there is a 

white man, there is a red Man, there is a ysllow man, 

and there is :a black man-, 

The white man --, shall I say what Charlie told 

me in order to tell you that? 

Weill  what was his theory, .as you know it, as 

roVealed. in his discussions with you, what was his theory 

about  the revolution?.  

A. 	His only theory is your -own history, which you, 

have read in your history books. 

We came -to this cOuntly4 We ran the Indians out, . 	• 	. • 
Then we shoi this,* treaty, ,and we says "Peace," 

They sign the treaty - They 411 .1001c. 	p4.4415 and sit 

around in a circle. ,And we come in and wipe them out, • 

We twing the bleak peopl.e ;over here to week l!or. 

us, And they are dumb because they have been living,  in, 

lOve, they have been living simply, And we shbw -them what 

to do, and we rape their women, we kill them, because they 

are just nothing, you know* 

In other words, you know, the attitudes that 

have come down in the history or man. 

We have, as a. race, we have killed. anything, 

darker than us, or put irlowns• or put it away, or we have 

25 

2 

4 

16 

22 

23 

24 

26 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

controlled it, 

Q 	All right. 

And was this an integral part of his philosophy, 

the history Of the whits men versus the colored raCes? 

4,  'It wasn't an integral part of his philosophy. 

His philosophy right timial LcOk What is right 

in, front of you.4 	- 

9 

10 

12• 

13 

14, 

15 

16. 

17 

18: 

3:0 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24.

25.  

26 

4 	. 

a 
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4 

5 

6 ' 

.7 

8 

9 

13 

• 

•s.  

20•  

22 

24 

0 	25 

I ast just talking about this philosophy of 

revolution,. how it was going to occur and why it was going 

to occur. 

What is•the,  question? 

4 	Well, now, 1 masks you for Nausonie 

philosophy or predictions in. regard to this revolution 

that is going to occur between the races,. and apparently 

you 'are telling m the background historically about the 

white Inan versus  the •cotored -races. 

•A • 	Yes, 	• 

/Alias, the. Mexicans' 

$91  .4a 'Charlie think a revolution. was ;cooling? 

A Yes. 

When? 	• 

Well, it is on- the 'way. 

Soon, in other words? 

A 	Actually it ha* already started. 

And why was this revolution, according to 

Charlie, going to occur 

A 	Ighyt 

41, 	Why. 

A 	'Why? Yes, why, That is whet all of you should 

be asking yourselves. 

l slid .what have we been dole" 

According to -Charlie, why was it going to 

occur? 
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12,  

• 15' 

14 

16 

.17 

18 

19.• 

ao 

21 

22 

. 23 

24 

25 

26. 

4 

7 

9 

: 
A 	MOOX41134, tifClUtrUit . 	.. 	-, 

Sere is all 'Charlie is. -02arlilk ilajtal - Look 
over bete. See 'elm*? wok cirer:c.-therei Set( th*t? ifill;it 
does that skean to you? 

Did *Arlie ***Os to ion that he felt 
respOnsii:ile for the vat' Via killing the Indian And 
the eta Ian putting. the black Mail into slavery? 

A 	As * Wan, 
Let isis tell you an experience. 
Did he do that? Did he say that? Did he say 

thst• 	feix his was, responsiible for what had happened to 
the red ;nom and what • his4 happened to the black 	. 

,Ittotoically in this country? 
A 	As a 	. 
tt. 	Now, haw do you men "es a *an"? • 

At one tilos we went up on top of a isauntain 
and we looked down. And we bad talon some acid. - 

QLODI 
-That' s rit 

4401, I can't possibly describe the, *variance 
of LSD to you%  but isvery ouch a part of the woad* 
and the earthly things. 

Have you taken LSD frovently? 
.A- 	I have 'Won it. Not recentI7, 
41 	Ark IOU ill PO 1101? 

A 	tih-huh. 

4a-2, 
2 
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4 	Nay, 120W often have you. taken LEV 
4 . Whenever i wished. 

X coin even say. You know, X can't say. X 
*Alt' even. Count the times. 

AZ 	DIA you take 7.45D frequently when you were at 
the Spurn Ranch? 

• We were talking about up on toy of a viotuttain. 
wok will get hack to the wiountitin. 

A . 	We are talking about Charlie's philosophy. 
Ye*. 
Yott ware uo.der the influence of 1.11D' *t the • 

tAlaia • 14,  
Yes@ . 

15 	 ,4 	Okay. You were explaining 0-,  

16 	 You can $aY .ri‘ I gra sorrY. 
You were, explaining why, as as Sian*  1* felt 

18 
 responsibi$ y 
' 

xs 	 4 • J'Yoit see What has happened 	these coUrtrooma. _  
20 	People' fib. 	and -- 

21 	THE COUP:tt 1114et 	1*'149414, young lady.; WiLit 
for the question end 	0111,7 the gpsittiori:4 

23 	 Do you undeirsten0  
THE WETNESS: Whenever X 'wish to- talk to you, could 24 

X 'tea to you? 
ITHE COMM Nos  you akay not talk to so. Just anaosi 

the 9:testiOnS that are asked o you. 

2 

3 

4 

.6 

7 

9 
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6- 

7 

14 

14 

16 

16. 

17 

18,  

19 

20 
%., 	. 

21 

22 

23 

24 

-22,281 	 
WITM8St Okay* 

' MR. YITZGEHAD: -4 You said that Manson said that 

he telt responsible for these historical killings and he 

telt it as a, man. 

Gould You explain that? 

XeS. 

If you were to look at this world from on top of 

a mountain, if you Were to put yourself up there And look 

at It -- 

THE COURT; There is nothing pending how. 

Fitzgerald, will You approach the bench, 

please, with counsel? 	• 

T WITNESS; There is something pending. 

(-Whereupon, all .counsel approach the bench and 

the following proceedings occur at the bench outside of the 

hearing of the jury0 

THE COURT: It is obvious that this witness is not 

interested in being responsive to the questions asked her, 

I suggest that you confer with your witness and 

instruct 

 

her that I will insiittbst she be responsive-  to 

the 'question* ,asked, :and that her. refusal and her failure to 
F 

do so'can only inure. t0thi;d4triment of those defendants. 

She is no ilex.* to uise=i4e ;26urt-44a fCituni, 

for her philosophies. 

M it FITZGERALD: I underitand# 
2g • 

26 

'THE COURT; She can only harm the defendantO 40inO• 

what she is doing. 	 • 
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10,  
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15 
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20 • 

21 

22 

24 

. 25 

6 

22,202  

MR. POditIOI: I would like to say, if the Court is 

wondering why am not Objecting, I am not objecting because 

I leeithat her testimony is helpful to the prosecution 

This is why I am not objecting. $o, it is a 

tactful thing OA AY part., not that I am being slovenly a 

&prosecutor. I feel that her testimony 10,heIpful„ and I 

wanted the Court. to know:that. 

NR..PITZGERALD4 1 Might give the Court Some background' 

As Your Honor has followed the. evidence, you know' 

about Patricia Krenwinkel's earlier life, and I am trying 

to show this life in the family,. life at the Spahn Ranch., 

life with Charles Manson, life as one of these girls. In 

many respects, I think it is bizarre,. I think'it is 

incredible, I think it is crazy. 

THE COURT* -Mycomments were net directed to your 

JudgMent in calling a witnix40 

MR. VITZGERALD1 14est  

THE COURT: Regardless of what my own 'opinion might be 

OA that sti4aot. I  am simply talking about her failure or 

inability-  or unwillingness to giVe responsive answers to 

the questions asked, And ; a* going to Insist that we 

proceed by question and answer. 

R,. PIVZOtRALDI. Okay'. . : 

If I canhaire a Moment, youronp.r? 

TUE CQUAT: 3:-think she can-OnlyiUrtiht detendents. 

MR. FITWERALpq I know.' 
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May I pass over this, way and speak with her? 

THE COURT: Yes, 

(Whereupon*  all counsel return to their 

respective places at counsel table and the folloWing 

proceedings occur in open court within the presence and 

hearing of the iluty0 

(All.detense counsel approach the witness and 

4 

confer,' 

Q BY MR. FITZGERALD:, Miss Frommeo  during the 9 

period of time that .you were with Charles Manson, Patricia 

Krenwinkel, Susan Atkins and loeslie Van Houten at the Spahn 

Bch in Chatsworth, did you engage in .something called a 

magical mystery tour? 

And that can be answered yes or no,. 

Yes. 

4 	And What was a magical mystery tour? 

Just give, us brief synopsis of a magical mystery 

.18 tour  

19 	 It is Malang the best that could possibly be 

20 made of every single day and letting yourself' be whatever 

21 - 'creatiare you, feel like,heing. 

22 	 4 	And did people at the ranch. play different roles 

"during this magical mystery tour? 

A. 	Yes. 

Did Charles Manson plat different roles during 

these magical mystery tour 

'1 

2 

7 

15 

16 

1.7 

23 

24 

25. 

20,  
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3. 

4 -  

6 

12 

13 

14 

16.  

17. 

 

19 

26 

 

A. 	Tea.  

And /Id like to qualify that playing rolite4: 

We itould, pub on .a cowboy outfit and we would.  go 

down, by the horses and we would ride the horses all day, 

and., go to Abilene, go to Dodge' City, or wherever, yolt know, -

and talk kind of Southern talk,' and have a good time, and 

bring back Ca,.lieo for all the girls. 

Arid Mr. Spam -was a big part of this, too. 

ti• 

 

fr. 

21 

  

  

22 

23 

24 

25 

26,  
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44-1 

• 2 

3 

4 

.5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

13. 

- 	15 

16 

17 

18 

Di4 you play roles zither than that of tboys? 
A 	Oh, yes. 

Tin fact, *ben we were we were at De a>>! 

house. It is a great b 'State. And we got all dresSed 
upo R gave 411. ell of, his clothes because, he was tired 

them, and we: got all dressed up, .and ve:Were rings 
I 	 '_., 	• 

and 
 

ever ham. 
nit hid a Rolls XIOrzel. 0.4.114 drov4! 

the Rolls Royce, We didn't 'have anywhere to go, but AU 

ingot pretended that ve, wort .verYi very, 	and ios save 

things away, and it was a play. 
. 'ratan the period of time you were at the 

Spabn. Ranch, ?strict*. irenwinkel was also there, Its that 
correct, during sous period .a tow 

A. 	m. 	' 

•r4 	What did Ratricia Krenwinkel do at the Spebn 
Ranc1 Did she have function* to perform? 

A 	Katt* is very such a mother. • She takes care 
o evorything. -she dots a lot, ..a lot of wasitiog and 
cleaning and cook., 

She is a good -cook, and she would cook for 
the cowboys * lot. 

4 	Did she. wash, clean slut cook at the Spelt* 
Ranch? 
• • 	A 	Tea. 

41 	What about Leslie Van %tauten!? What did she do 

21 

22 - 

23; 

24 . 

0 	' 25 

26 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

10 

' 

13, 

15 

10 

17 

13 

19 

• 20 
4"k. 	• 

21  

2.2 

23 

24 

20' 

at the'SpAn$Wxigill 
A 	Weil, she did a 'lot of that too. 

And also., when the motorcycles ce her aid 
Onish Ailed to take parts a the motorcycles and 'piny` with 
them, and put thein back together.. 

, 	 Ana what about Susan Atkins? hst did she do 
at the Spahn Ranch? 

A 	Sadie 1,81 everywhere. 
sae* didn't like to do too much gleaning, but 

she loved, to tool` 
Were there children at the SpabnItoola, small 

children? 
A Vh-huh. 

xatie took care of the kids a lot. 
That Was lay next question. 
Who cared for the 	chibbreal 
istil. did quite a.bits  and Snake did, 

Q. 	Vert the children 	cared fort 
A Yes. 

• 114 titir opinti541. 
A 	Alms. 

children ‘tik--.1ilways With either One 
two peoplev  and always beim watched at all..timmoc, 

, 
Ma when they wonted, to aiati 'they 	and when they wanted 
to tts down end go to sleep, scowl* would c5sse over and 
put *, cover over thin. 

• 
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4d fig.' 
" 	.10. 

4e-3 
2 

4 

• 

6 

:7' 

s. 

111 

4
t.  

J  

24287'•  

12' ' 

13'  

14 

16 

16 

19: 

20. 

22 

23 . 

-24 

25 

26 

4 	Roe, der you fixquirutly -- 

A , 	Yolloweti thee. 

Di4 you finish your' some 

A 	re.. I.m OM, 

During the awe that you vere at the Spaly 

each*  did you bAtiAllt any contact 'with the pollee*  either 

_the Loa Angeles Police Departzent or the Sheriff 

A 	Yes, Very 

• y 
- 

4 ; 
. 	 4 

1 
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Did you have fre#0. 4contact with them? 
•-to I 	4  

A. 	Yes. 	, 
• 

4 	Did you ' have almost - daily. contact 

A. 	Almost, yes. 
; 

4 	Wei that during the •entlre :period or ti:, 'yoti 

were at the Spahr .Ranehl 	•• 	 • 
Yes. And before that.. Before' we arrived at' 

the ranch. 
We were being 	see, by,  that time, we were 

spotted as a.  group in it big bus, and we were being checked 

out all the time .  for young, girls and 

• 'gnu were frequently. stopped by, the police? 

A. Bight. 

4. 	And subjected to identification *beaks, and 

that sort .or thing? 
Right, utt-huh, 

. Were you also-, the group or people that were at 

the Spahn, • Ranch, rrequently arrested? 

A4, 	We were 4 

I have been frequently arrested with everybody. 

Whey would keep us for three days and let Us go„, 

never take us to court. 
4 	As 4 result or frequent contact with the Police, 

did the group do sonothingl - 
A. 	Well, firstly, we started having hideaways. • 

Like the: kids that same to stay with us who. 

10 

11 

12. 

.13 

15 

16 

3.7; 
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nib 

decided they weren't going back to their parents who had 

abused them in some way or another .. 

	

4 	Were they-children under the age of 18t 

• That's right. 	f, . 	• 

	

4 	Would *ou at the.2,anch provide shelter or 
"0. 

runaway children? 	' 
	

" 

2 

.3 

4, . 

5,  

C. 	
6 

I admit it, we did. We couldn't have denied 

them a place to ata-y. 	 , 
	 • 

4 	And was that frequently the object of the polio. 
4 contacts 	 ) 

A. 	That '.d right. 

4 	Did it appear to you that the polio. were 

looking tOr them? 

A. 	Welly see, there were so many girls, and they 

would come up, and it would depend; You may not believe 

this, but it would usually depend upon the way they, were 

treated. 

But as a result .cif frequent police contact, you 

began to develop hiding places; is that correct? 

A. 	That's. right, 

-4 	For the children? 

A. 	Uh-huh.: 

R • 	Did you 0 anything 'else? 

£ 	Well, what I have got on ray mind now, we had a 

field telephonaset up and it went` back to the back house, 

so that when anybody 	see, this is agatust the law -- 

t 

8. 
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10'  
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23 
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26 

a , 

2220 

4 	Was that.  to warn you, of the police coming? 

A. 	That's right. The young girls* 
3 	 Bo, if the police would dome 

• You would get the 

L We would get the field phone and say, 4Police„H 
6 and they would all go in the wocOs. 

4 	And they would, hid4t,,  • 

• A, Yes. Uh-huh, 

Now,k 0 Stade time did the grOup leav* the  

20- 

Spaha Ranch and actually physically move and go some pleas? 

	

AR 	140, 	 ." 

	

'4 	Where did they WA 

• ' Well, we went to the detect, 

	

4 
	

Wm there some *vats= why' you went to the desert" 

Well,, the second time we went because of the 

raid. We had that raid, 
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4 

5 

6 

9 

3,0 

• 11 

'12 

13.  

14 

20' 

23 

q 	Was that a raid by the loo* 	Cowit? 

Sheriff's 'office on MOO the 16th? 

A VOW« 

Q, 	And yore you present at the, Spatut Ranch? 

'Scar# 

Q 	Airing that rai4? 

A Yes. 

Was Susan: Atkins, Lesiia Van 'Houton)  "atrio 

Krenwinkei and Chs,rlos 'Manson also present? 

X believe they all vete. 

And vas it as a result of that raid that you 

'went to. the dellart? 

- A 	had it. I Mani  that itits has that 

raid been dated?  

, 	gat. into. that in. a *went., 

A Okay. 

q :but vas that the VMS= tat you vont to' the 

sort? 

.A 

q, 	.And vas that actually discussed within th 

group and actually articulated .as the reason illy you 

14,0t0 leaving? 

A 	We, got hack to the ranch, and est all *aid 'A— 

ve had the: desert as it place to 'goo  .and it just fait like 

'1441** 

• g 	**cause ,yon•lalt that you. were being harassed by 

22 

23  

24 

25 
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14. 
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/8' 
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20' 

2). 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

the police? 
A 	ph-huh. 

We had one iitt hideaway that we built under-- 
Mt we had to go through a sewer pips to gat to it. 
It was between two Oreeways. We built that to go 
and be away by ourselves scorn/here *hers the police 
wouidnit be no eting 	*nd knocking on the doors; cowing 
in, vallr.ing 

'Were ,you.  hiding frost .anybody ` 
A 	Well, hiding $.11 that Sense, but, you know, we 

told different people whore it was so that they could get 
there too if they wanted to be same place where they 
wouid't be found* 

Sot, the polio bees= to us sosiwbst like a 
rnhol, o the. City trawling up to the country,  

wire so r far-  back;  in the .countryl, lives  
in the woods, without any shoes on, and we were forgetting 
how to taTh even. imean, talk .the way 
people talk. 
- 	, 	Now, was it 4ileaaibie io vsaiybodi 	the. 
.soup 'that you go to the, .desert*  or was that an order 
put' put by scoaebodyT 

• it was agreeable to everybody. 
And was that Ateciston arrived at as a result 

o ,soave out discriminant 
apietrano- 'will explain to,  you, if she gets A$11 
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4e-3 bore. 

6 

7 

It that Cathy Gi 

A 	Thaws rat. Zt is her trandakotheris place 

-that vs vent to. 

5 :  

9 

11 

12 

14 

•15 

16 
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5 

6 

12 

13 

 

Ova it also known as :Cathy Moyers; is that 

correct?' 

	

A 	Yet. 

	

ra 	And the -ham a grandeother by the woe 'of 

lateyers; As that right? 

Or is it )our understanans that Oka "had a 

grandoother 1 y the nap* of Mayers/ 

• Cathy, ,yet. 

es. 

And that r. the orson after 'beak the Meyers 

' !ouch is used? 

toga- 

	

c;i 	And the Mayers Ranch is :Located near Barker 

itancia 

A 

That is up in color 'Wash, scawabiere near the 

Xeyera Zan? 

	

A 	'Tits 

'the** you vont in the Ea t. of 4 691 

	

A 	YOIro. 

An4 approithateli hov tout 'did4yon, st4 
= 

the desert? 

We yore up there about three looks, 

	

Q, 	Going back poi to . tlis pahro: 	lid Charles 

Manson any 	act me y9ur )gutictor at to rand? 

	

. A 	lie *watt the ono *kw spoke with the polio' all 

14. 

15 

16 

19 

20: 

 

21 

'2z 

 

28 ' 

24 

25 

. 26 
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• 
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9.  

10 

.12 

14 

15 

•17 

19 • 

s20 

21 

22 

23 

25 

26 

the tUA,',be,cataft:Oxiiy via* as 44 an Ili* and hs just 

treated. the* 	brothel. 
1,t 	• 

ne *Lief voiadiellierot .f,f':"‘us awe 

140PI. 100014 eon* .4oug on, downers ,sand they 

would cow etusoblitig'14 or ye -bed a *bele bunOh of  
hikers *owe in and* you 'know. they *ere going to burn 

A, 	 • 

all o us and rap* us.' . 

Q. 	And, diterlie 'wait protect you. friss these 

oalisitiest 

A, 	MU one it,* vat had a night club. - 

Q 	is that a fax atatersentt 

.11s. 

11* .would; is the*. correutt 

res. 

Wssd a. _neat 010. twee* was big guy who .  

was :playing with the girls  end one a the other gays *ha 

'happened to be A%Agit biat to, karate vas starting, -- 

Jan 'othiir'wOrditi you could 10R the starting to light,. 

So, rather than.iutve the korats atii 4o it, 

cb.arliek *At ovst and " 	1l 0. I via just tats you bow 

he 014 it. 

Me *at very seri bait to /414A -so hi. whipped 

hie around ard grabbed hist underneath between his legs 

and escorted hie( out the .  doOr, 

Did Charlie frequently -0- 

lit put hin in the trash can. 
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6 

Soo actOallY0  all. be did wee bustiliate the 
gay,. but be sued him a. lot a troutaft. 

Could you describe generally W. Mansonts 
obaracter? Was be violent? Was be gentle? Was be quiet? 

5 	Whet was be? 
.1(r. lianson.fs obartmoter depended upon us. 

It depended upon. if acesibody coke along mho was going to 
try to step on, somebody -or step :ray 141m. Ife mould make 
the grandest, fiercest sb,ow of emotion, I guess you Mould 
ear/ it)  end they 'mould baok 

b* would take theca, take other people, 
and walk around idtb, theca and show thelgi the ranch. 

I 'have a Lot to gay about thit. 

9 

10- 

11 

12 

13: 

14 . 

15 

5 flit, 
16 

• 11 

.13 

19 

21 

23 

24  

25 

26 
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. 2 g97  

4 	Did be have any other outstanding traits of 

2' character? 

3 
	 He has ..- I couldritt possibly at this moment put 

4 - into vOrds all the things that be is, because '...- 

5 
	

4 	Excuse me, did you finish?: 

because I want to tell you all of It. 

4 	Did he have a profound influence on your life? 

A. 	Yes. He is the first man I ever met. 

Have you overbook of the' term Bolter Okeltert 

A. 	Xs*. 

12 
	

A. 	Qonfusiiv 

4 	Was the word ever used .at the,4Patai"Rahohl . 

4 	What doeS• o• tator 4101ter mean? 

oz,: Chaos,' you know, the - 
, 	, 	7  

.. • - , ,  , 	. 	t. 	• , . 

,.., 

same words. 
13' 

14 

• 15 

A. Yes. 

In what connection. was it "lased?- How was it 

- 16 used? 
• 

• Well, firstly; we were noticing, how confusing 

this whole thing is gettingi  like the police would come up 

to 

4 	Society was confusing; you were looking at 
21 society and it was becoming confusing. 

A. Yes. 

How does it relate tb Bolter Skelton 

Well, I watt tolling you a story about how the 

p01ice are afraid, and it is a •matter of confusion. 

They don't, you know, they don't know what 

1.1  

13 

19 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
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3 

4 

5 

8 

10. 

11 

14 

16 

i7 

19. 

20, 

21 

23' 

24 

25 

.g6 

they are doing any more, and their feai makes them move. 

Anil was the term Helter akelter a term to 

describe their confusion? 

A. 	Hot necessarily the police. Helter Skelter is 

the Beatle song, you know. It's come up in this case. 

Did it bays any Other significance or meaning 

to yoU other than the fact that it was a song by the 

Beatles? 

Just that' things were getting pretty confusing 

end they an going to get more confusing, over gout fear. 

4 • Was the term Halter Skelter used to describe a 

race revolution or race war? 

A. 	Well, What we See that iS, CoMing, it not.a 

race war, it is a matters .off' evolution and balance*  

Is the termfliti3,:ter Slte;ter U40 to .describe 

some some eventual evolUtion Of soCieti?' 

les, :I mean. you could 4ray that,: confusiol?1 

here, 	

-e• 

	

4 	Did people Frequently iistento;the 

records at the .Spahr Bench? 

	

- A. 	700, we loved the Beatles. I love them, 

Donovan, The Moody Blues. A lot of people are saying tne 

same thing, 

: Were the Beatles any more popular with you than 

. the other recording artists you have also mentioned? 

	

A. 	Well, as popular as they are With the world. 

}. 
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8 

9 

ro 
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13 

14 

16. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

'25 
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4 Do you recall when a double white Beetle albs 

was released, or when you first heard it? 

• Yet. 

4 	You know the album I'm referring to? 

A, Um-hum. 

4 	Did You hear that record being played at the 

ranch? 

• Z have heard it ever since it's been out. 

4 	nave you heard it tany times.? 

A 	Yea, and I know we have it. 

4 	Can yOU,sive us an estimate of the number of 

times you have heard it -0. five times, 3.00 times a 

thousand times? 

• No, you know I can't 	numbers are nothing, to 

me. 

4 	Do you know the lyriOt"tO some of those songs 

on that, double white Beetle flisus? 
* 	 . 	• 

• Yes. 

• And wail that a favOrite out, iit'l;he ranch?- 	• 

A. 	Yeah, tura. 

g; 	Did you have some pertieuiar afti city wit il the, 

Beatles, and did your group have tome particular affinity 
• 

with -- the Beatles? 

il. 	Now ,particular affinity?.  

4 	Were yOu particularly close to them in some 

fashi,047 
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22,30 

  

 

Physically we never met them* 

4 	Aid you. feel: you, had some ,intellectual or mental 

A, 	They project love. They say, "Dear Prudence, 

won't you come out and play, dome on." you know, "This 

world IS for living. This is for hs.vinga good time, for 

loving." 

- 

They sing, "Love, love, love." 

And, there's many, mill.ny people that sing love now.. 

Have you listened to the kids ramie? 

4 	They did not then project in your opinion any 

hate or program anybody to a revolution or black-white 

race war or anything? 

• There is a lot in those albuMs, there is a lot. 

4 	Was there a discuesion at the 3pabn Ranch 

concerning the lyrics to some of those songs in the double 

white Beatles album? 

A. 	Donovan, .he Beatles, the goody Blues, /Siff Hose. 

These are some a the people that we listen to a lot, who 

Feel by their songs the way that we-'feel, so we would listen 

to t 	 d hem to hear what they ha-tO'saY. 

Qr 	But you did'isit ,think the Beetle* in themselves 
r 	 • 	•  

had any particular significance- 44- •w 	I, 'm .10164rY, f  Strike' 

that, 
? 	 I 	 • 

Xou did not worship'-the: lieatles i, Gods: or 

anythingi  to be absurd? 

A, 	A. lot of kids did. 

  

I 

2 

,s • 

4 

9 

10 

it 

t 

- 	13 

14; 

16. 

17' 

la 

22 
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2 

5 

6 

7 

 

4 	What• about yOul 

A. 	Personally, I did not worship them, no. 

I love thei-r music, though. In other words, 

their music brings out the love or your heart, you know what 

I mean, Of your soul, It; Makes you dance. It makes you 

freer. 

4, 	Did you sing Beatle songs when you were at the 

ranoh,.'s.. group or you/ 

We sang our own songs. We sang whatever we 
felt at the time,. 

4 	Did y00 ever .n, a, 'group or women follow Charles 

Manson down to a. back area, of the riu2oh, the Spahn Ranch, 
where he sat on a rock arid, sang, and the girls responded 

in unison,/ 
A. 	We used to sing in the saloon. We sang wherever 

we were, 

Q, 	Was singing a daily part or your life at. the 
Spahn Ranch/.  

Yes, every day, 

XI= would sing every -day? 
21. um-hum. 

Q, 	Are you Familiar with Ltieg jakobson, (10 you. know 

who he ts? 	 'a .1 

' 	7 

Yeah. ' 

10 

11 

 

12 

13 

14r 

15 •, 

16 

 

17 

18 

20. 

21 

22: 

123 

.4. 

 

   

. 4 	Do you kzioiF also a peraonZ: by the nate, of-terry, 
.26 

• 
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13 

19 

23 

22 302 

A. 	Yeab, 
2 	

4 	Was hi at the Spain Ranch daring,  the period of 

you were there? 
4 	 . Utah, o1 o  yes, X.see what yoU mean. 

4 	Were you present at times when Greg Jakobson 

and Terry Keleher were also present? 

4, 	Yes. 

4 , Did you see Charlie audition and sing for 

JakobSon and Keleher? 

A. 	It wastilt like, any audition, but I imagine 

he did sing or them. 

:4 	Was it frequently the eaae that Charlie mOuld 

sit on rook and,girls would surround hta at his feet? 

suppose that vas the pieture. 

I mean, I see bow yet all are looking at it from 

the vieWpoint you, are looking at it, but from where we were 
37 " 

at, the.giris that sang real high.wOuld cluster together in 

one spot, and the girls that aang'real low, you knolt4  we  

tuned ourselves to our voices. 

We always sat in circles. 
21 

4 . And did you sing your own tens? 

A, 	Yes. 

MR.V.ITZOgRALDI May I have just a moment, yoUr 20110241 

(Ni. FitAgerild consults .wits other defense 
25,  

counsel.) 	 • • 
26 • 

ME. FITZGUALDt I havefiething further at this time 

20' 

22' 
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your HOnor. 

THE. COURT1 Cross.examinatiOnl 

Mi. RVOLIOSX.: . .lust very, very few questions, yQUZt 

. Honor. 

MR. KANAREK: Thar: some questions to ask if I may, 

or dOes your Honor prefer x do that after. 

THE COURT: le this witness adverse .to your elieritt 

. MR, KANAREK: No y brut 1 would like to ask some 

-questions, not from an adverse standpoint. 

CIE REPORTER:.  XS this direct exalinatAon or oross. 

examination 	Itanarekl 

We KANAREK; Direct.  examination. 

FURTHER DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. UNARM 

q 	miss Froisiet  were you at Dennis Wileonts when, 

Greg Jakobson Was there? 

- Atouple of times, yes* 

22,303 
"7 r 

2 

3 

4 

5•  

6 

8 

10•  

12 

1-8 

1.; 

15 

16 ' 

17 

18. 

.21  

.22 

• 23 

24 
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5 

6 

8 

:12 

13' 

14 

15. 

16 

17, 

18. 

10 • 

.20. 

, 

22 

'23 

24 

20 

- 26' 

24,3011 

And were you present when fir,. Manson spoke 
with Hr. Wilson? 

'Was I white 
4, 	pert you present ellen Mr *mann -4.. pardon i 

spoke with Mr. $akobson? 
A 	it is hard for :tee to recall, Psi sure I was 

there. a couple o is -Ain he wee talking to him. 
Do you,  te0al1 any,  conversattons t:11.ite, occurred 

vihen Mr* Hanson was in the presence of 'Rt. ..Takobson? 
A 	-Specific CottiferOlatiOrkt 

They Wald to talk about thi buggies •"- nao.  
Do you reXesokber W„ &noon discussing any kind 

of philosophy of life with Rt. Jakobsonat Dennis 'Wilson's? 
At Dennis Wilson's:? 
Iasi 
71' wish x did. 
Pr opihm:014 Da you remezber Mr 4akobsion', 

discussing. with Mr. Manson, either Mr. Manson,  s philosophy 
of life .or Mr, Jalcobsonts„ at time vben you were present 
anywhere, :not just at Dennis 14ilsonts? 

A , We1i, you see, we are living a philosophy; 
you can say that. We were always discusatug it. 44)/th:tug 
we. discussed is Altus philosophy. 

4 	Well., 40 yourecell occasions then when Mr. 
Jekobion was at the SpfiltEl. :tench speaking *Oh fir. *Alga* 
do you recall my;  s s occasion? 
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22 0  395 

5a-2 	I 

11 	

2 

 
3 

• No firteifie 0:011,Virlittioll. X recall seeing 
.tbas together at the ranch. 

4 	'Do you recall generally What was said between • 
thee?' 

No. 
. Now, there has boon talk of -Charles Mansonts 

power, and 	forth.. 
Doti Charles• atason have any• power? • 
.11e; loves. 

fi  • tardOnV, 	- r 7,  '  

4 	lie loves, and that is. a ** that $;41 power. 
the only power -tb.at idoespikft look- lie P0i;$* it' 

riOrt,"0611tX0-14 

• (a 	And what 4o you viean tion-contrbit 
• A 	It is a release of your love for everything .44)4 

everybody* /t is Allowing yourself the ,pioasure of loving 
thing* rather than fighting theca, you, know. 

We all, everybody fights with thesseIvest 
over s things, and we began riet**1134 that fight by 
Sitying 71. lova tt* Z lova it* I lo it  et it*  love it." 
For' me, because it *ekes zit* feel gOod. 

X feel so *any times that you dont t understand 
*bat 1.asi sayinio  but I will say it Anyway. 

Q 	Ave Y0U, or have you.  (war been under Charles 
Minion's power? 

A 	No. -- well, it depends on-what-power moans4 

4 

5 

6 

Vy 

23 

24 

I. 
	

26 

26 
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2E 306 
... 

3:11,  other 'words, he is the only person Z have 

ever seen who,  has true po*ere% 1,* 	 as they 

are iind $114111 theta OW they are and &sew t Judge ,thes. 
• 

LI 	Well, 	
t 

now, 'when pi use the word: PoWer, 

the sense,  that we are talking about it now, What .4o. you 

Iseant 

X MOM that know or, should say,. believe 

that Cod is love, and*  just like it says in the books  

,and that it is the gentlest thing on this earth and at 

the Same time it ealtats earthquake, 

NOW, what man controls .4m earthqualal 'Mutt 

son controls the rain? You know 

Whitt Ana controls the wars eve' 

How long has this earth been f ightin8 With 

I 
4 

6 

8 

9 

• 16. 

•  

12 

14 

9,5 

itself? 

.72 

is 

IT 

20 

19 

16 

We are giving up the fight. Na say "Hither 

'ktU us, but itts .okay." 
-tp.  

. Well, do you think that Merles Manson. has any 

power over other people, an* other people? 

„.####ViNike.4411 :11--lig 
2L 

22 

23 

24 

4lia  power against anybody,  JcLU, 

4-,111P'1.4k) gatp0.44)horit. 

,t,t, 4ow see-7-:fit 
Nothing. against. anybody's- will. 

Each person has theiray_ ..1),..11 and their  Andividuality_z 

25 

26 

2 

- 3 
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9 

10 

u I. 

' 

.13 

14 

• 15. 

2-4-30 	 

5a4 and they what they wish With, it. 
00.  

Hilton said it, you, know, you atake a heaven; 

You make a hall; . you. maks it. 

4. 	And arecting your attention to other people 

at the Spat. Ranch other •than yourself, now, did Charles 

Hanson smart any power avow any other people there? 

So, the, influence that be was on ua, Was that 

• wetched, hie, and the girls and I were taar,ing. 

He VOttlad g  IA the Uthroota sometimes to comb 

las hair and them wwld bad a:whole crowd o people in 

there vatoblie him do  it hocause he has so much fun. 

ile would ilia* face* and shave off afferent 

parte of Usk  heardt  and Abilt iittles;,:11114* 	AO to 
hist, 

3 

4 

5' 

6  

7 

It Is bard for extYpnit t oonosive n,  aroa4 

in$ that such of a. cbg4. and, "et being that such of a 
• m 	. 	 • 

Melt. 0 

16 

1.7 

26 

The words don't do it; itott would have to 'watch 

his, or yon would have to listen to hi*. 

4 you or do you think that 4Zarles Hanson 

was Jeans Christ?' 

A 	I think that .4asue Christ was loves 	think, 

that be vent around. and that the Christians in the calie. 

am in the woods were a lot of people and a lot of kids, 

just living and, being without guilt, without shoo*:  

1.seing able to take off their clothes and lay in the *n 

18 

'19 

20 

21. • 

22 

23 

24 

000057

A R C H I V E S



and roll :agonnd 	'1,abicti, you know*  you, see yo14' OVA 

$4,41to 

That is boi0. 4 *se :Ow 

mil X sae- Asu to Christ as a loan 'who.;  caste frost 

a emu,.Who did not *mow Itho t'fis 'fatitar a bar bitrY 411404 ,  
TIM .01ORT: We are goiug to :amass, at this ti*, 

• 

IV» Xanarekt 

Ladles and santlissene  do not convoys*th 

anyone or do not express an .ognion xiisoding penalty 

until that Lasus jofinaily guidit.d to you. 

Tha, court Will recess unto 1:45. 

(Noon recast.),  

3- 

4- 

5 

P-
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18 

11 

14, 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

21. 

25 

26 

000058

A R C H I V E S



LOS,  ANGELES,i CALXFOINIA, WEDNESDAY, IFSBUIARY 3, 1971 
1:58 0.4°4 p.o. 

aw Jib +.4 or 

(The following proceedings occur in open 
court., All defendants except ft. Manson. present. Ali 
counsel present. Jut, present.) 

VW OMIT: Ali the &fondants are present except 
Mr. Manson. •Al/ counsel and Al jurors are present'. 

Ton may continue, Or. lanarek. 
XiMANZO V:unik you, your -Honor. 

MOTE =CZ now*  
the wits ess. on the stand at the. time -of the noon recess, 
resumed the stand and testified further as follow'. . 

num mammas' (coainuoct) 
AL 

BY'  lat 4. X AnnKs 4  

	

,. . 	a % . . 
Q; .. ,,,,,-410*, ;$5usalgy —0 thee is .  yout nLCkUmoon rioitt 

I, 	4: 

As .fr 	tIsi - ; 	 .,. 
. q 	act you .prtifer, 410; tpli:sAda squitidtil, 

A 	Yes. 	-. 	t   	- 	‘ 	, 1 v:' 
4 .. Or 143rDettel ' Ifh:iob:40' you prefert '` 

Either one., ; 	 ). 
1 	11 

Miss Tromso. Letts put it that way. 
Directing your attention, then, to August, 

1969, was Stephanie Schram at the Speft Ranah? 

1: 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

8,  

10  

11 . 

12 

13.•  

4110 	44., 

i6 
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19 
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its  4  

4 

6 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13' 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

22i3,10  

Yes« 

Veil, X think it was, I, ant not sure of tl* 

date that shot came*  you know, but Charlie went up to Big 

Sur anti be 'brought her hack to ths ran Ch. 

CI 	YOU a Mr. Manson and Stephanie Selma 

together? 

A 	Yes. 

Atter he brought her back? 
$ 

Xist. 

Timid you 'describe,  their rolationahip, ow 

otos. they .mere? 

A, 	Welt, 	spent *1ot 91' time lath her cause 

shat wanted bia to. 

In fact/  X believe she told;Cypsy that she 

asked Charlie to stay vith, her for two weeks. 

14 	rot .what? 

A 	For about two 

4 	'Vol mean, after shee was brought -- atter be 

sit her at 4iv Sue 

A Yes. 
21 

22 

23 

24,  

25 

26 
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.4 	4. 

Ya. 

22,311 
,r 

4 	lie wag with her, as iou put it, qUite a' bit or 

the time .  

A. Ub-huh. 

4 . Would you say 

	

' A. 	And be took her home at one points she wanted to 

go to hei' sisters house;' be took-her there. 

	

4 	When was that, do you know? 

	

,A. 	1 don't know. 

	

4 	You doet know the exact data when that was/ 

	

A. 	No, 

	

4 	Now, would you tell ua,what is your impression 

of what Charles Manson's philosophy of life 10? 

• A. 	 is different. You have to live by 

the circuMstanoes surrounding each moment, as much as you 

put Out i4 whatever you, gAtG  

Ott told us the truth. Re' told US the truth in 

every' second we were with him, which made us in his presence 

constantly aware or ourselves., 

And if we were not telling the truth, and if we 

were trying to be deceitful with ourselves, he made us 

able to look into each other's eyes just by .- J.u5t by his 

honet4ty. 

He started the honesty with himself, ,andwhen we 

could see him 	I don't know how you would Say it -- you 

see, we have been using a term, we had been using the term, 

death, for an, experience of giving up a fight of something. 
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We use'that word alb. :the time, death. 

Zn faCt,'4t,iideath to be up here.. Zt is a ,  

death to be in this oases  and there 	g.,part of our . mind. ! 

that you could pall the devils  and that part Of the mind 
- 	. 	,  

wants to question you., wants to fight'witkyou:and.wants 

to maker you worry. 

That is. like you. can pick 04 as luany things as 

you want to worry about. You can worry about walking Out—

sides  either that, or'you Can just do what you do and 

accept it and be ai aware as you, can of everything around 

you: .  

aye and let live, Des  and you reach closer- to 

your subconscious, which i in essence your soul. 

Your children are at the soul; they Move freely; 

they 'or* not inhibited by what people think. 

They are' fools„ .and that is what it feels .  good 

to be, and we were bringing ourselves down to being fools 

Of a sort, fools enough to laugh at ourselves and to be. 

: oontfortabie with anybody, to feel at AM*, to be happy' 

with, ourselves y, becauSe that is the only place anybody can 

start.s  to with, themselvett. 

Ail that he was doing was making himself happy, 

and he allowed us to do something that no man had allowed 
24 

us girls to do and that is take care Of -hims. 
25 	

We all want to take care of each other. 
26 

He allowed us to -- 
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THE COORTt The question was* whet do you believe 
r, Manson's philosophy vat? 

COnfine your =swot to that -questions 
.1164. WITNESS; Your Motor* 	Kansonts philosophy --- 
THE COURT; Confine your answer to that queitiono  

young "lady. 
TM WITNESS; )tr, meson' a philosophy is not , 

contine4, not at all, lite: %monis philosophy ix vhatever 
one you -choose. 

What 10 your phtiosophy? you, .mould never 
, call you wrong. 
ET Ng, WAREN: 

4), 	Would you dray it $.11 a at statement that in 
fact 	Hanson bad no philosophy, of life? 

A 	Vet, that it the truth. Re. has stany brothers. 
ct 	Nov, do you Writ  that Mr, Manson it fit 

to ltvst 
zuwaosit Calls for a conclusions  your Ronor, 

irrelevant, 
THE COURT: SusteOted. 

BY MR. UNAREIt; 

Diit Mr. Manion eve* *tate that he felt 
responaible for the killing* that were going on in the 

, 
'world?' 	 , . . 

A 	alk, as X, Was about to say at one point* he 
. 

looked down the mountain 
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THE comet: You can answer tbit question yss or no. 

TEE WITNESS; We ars Qx. trisl for our lives bora. 

You are trying to cut us short. 

TI1E PUBS: tal$Will: the question)  _yowls lady. 

- Tug WITNESS:. 	Constitution --- the controls 'that 

you. have imposed on as. 

.11E COURT; Just a ament. Reran* the question, 

Xinarek. 

Certainly)  your Honor. 

ZY 149. UNAREAt 

Q 	Did you ever hear Mr. Manson say that Mr. 

Hamm)  that ha)  Hr. *w00% fait responsible for V* 

killings that ve.tre going 'on in the worldt 

A. 	He is a Van* URads responsible for everything 

man is responsible for) and that is bow I see biz)  and I 

an responsible for everything woman is responsible for. 

 

 

24 

25: 

26 
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THE COURT: All right* That IA enough. 

Ask your next question. 

THE WITNESS.; That is part tit 	- 

THE COURT; 'Thetirill 	encigh. 

MR. UNARM CV'i *Ss Frommel did Mr. 

the killings that welon In wart 

A. 	les. 

Manson discuss 

• 

(.1 	The killings that went 'on in the Viet-Nami war? • 

A. 	Yes. 

4 	And was Juan 	someone who had been in the 

Viet-Nam 'war? 

L Yes. •I know Juoui. has been in the war, and ha 

feels terribly guilty about what he did to those people. 

cl 	Did Juan Flynn and &r. MansOn discuss 

respOnsibiIity for the killinge going on in Yiet-Nam? 

Ai 	I don't know,. 

• Did you hear Mr. )11ynn and Mr. Meson discuss 

the Viet-Nam, wars 

44, 	Did you hear Mr. Flynn at any time discuss the 

Viet-Nam Wart 

A. 	Yes. 

• What did he *ay? 

A. 	If you recall what Hr. Flyrin was like when he was 

'On the stand, his impression-- that is one or his words)  

Impression 	in other words, he.la cryptic, he is here an 
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there, and in essence, his guilt was ... 

TIC COURT: Answer the question, young lady. 

Reframe the question, Mr. Xanarek, 

UNARM May it be read?. 

THE COURT: Retrame the question. 

$R. 'UNARM 4 	iiQuid you-toll us what you heard 

,Tuan Fly= state concerning the Yiet..Nam war? 

104 BUGLIOSI:. Irrtlevantl 

WITNESS-1- ViAt he sinCso*ebodY. 

ENE COURT: "Sustained. 

THE WITNESS,: Xilled zOt‘body« 	. 

BUGLIOSI: MotiOn to strike. 

in COURT: The answer ris siricken. 

The jury is admonished' to disregard it. 
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•• 

	

14 
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16 

19 

20 

21 • 

.22 

EX ME IMAM' 

N. 11Yuri was in the presence of mr.. 

Manson, did yot hear Mr. Flynn make any statements 

concerning the 'Vietnam Wart 

A 	Not that X flan recall. 

tt 	Nov, yon say there, vas a 'night club at the 

rental 

A 

Q. 	Did that night club 'have anything to do villa 

the nano Halter Skeltert 

• • A No. 

Did you, see,. in. Mr. Flynnts trailer, 'where 

fir. ;Ilya& lived, a panel that bed the 'words *atom %miter 
Witten. on it'd 	• 

A 	No. 

1 ma directing 'your attention new to,  

have hoard this. One of the other 

girls has seen something, but I adnit awe it personally. 

(.1 	And you have never seen such a panel, such 

a board or something, a few feet long and maybe a foot 

'Wide, in 14g. Flyan.te compartment at the trailet 

22,317 

23 
A No. 

kr. Flynn is on film. We' have * film of him. 

HR. BIZLIOSI: This is not responsive; your ionor, 

rffe WITMESSI Okay. 

There are a tot of things' — 
7 

24 

25 

26 

000067

A R C H I V E S



1 

3 

5.  

, 	7  

8 . 

10 

11 

12 

14- 

15 

17 

13 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

21 

25 

.26 
flak 

THE COURT-: That will be enough._ 
THE VITTNES$: There are a lot .4 things that you 

'won't lit cos* out. 
• TM COVRT: lisk your next 4 utkitions, Hr. Xanarek. 

$y mg*  MUM 
4. 	You have !never seen that panel; it that 

correct? 
watched Mr. Flynn. 	slug .a hole throug12 	'4""' • 

.14R t;  DaaoSi: .Nonresponsive, your Honor. *lotion 
to strike. ,  

THE 141INE5SI afr  the cabinet and. pelting nPlgs" and 
yelling 

OM: ,The answer is stricken, 
The jury is instructed to disregard it, 

Tag wrrossr 1,x1 other -words -- 

Tat COURT: That will be enough, young 1.44Y. 
You itt* to answer only the *mations eikied„ 

• Ask your next question, 14r. 'trek. 
B VC. uttAinsil 

4 	on have beard Kr., lrlynn utter the iwrd 

It piglet 

MR. BUCLIOSX: 'That is irrelevant4 
'HE WITNESS: res,,. treventlye  
TUE COURT: Snstairted, 

The WISIII03: is Stricken* 
The jury is a4:ilsonisbed to disregait it. 

• 
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MR. UNARM Ct. 	In the presence of Mr, Manson, 

have you heard Mr. Flynn use the, word "pigs'"? 
MR. BUGLIOS/: Irrelevant. 

TS& COURT; Sustained. 

MR, WARM Your Honor, it goes to the state 	, 

mind, 

THE COURT; Of Mr, Flynn? 

MR. XANAREK: No, 02' Mr. Manson, if these words 

were uttered in his presence. 

THE COURT: Thq objectiOn4  is .sustained.. 

M. KANARE4,14 Wiits:there conversation between 

Mr. Flynn and Mr. ManaPil at any ice In Whieh 7yoUheArd the 
44.  

mbrd "pig" or  °Pigs" used? 

A. 	Not that I'can reoa1with exaitness; wh* I: 

have to add'thetw 

4 	When you -pay you donit reoali.with exactness, 

what do y04 .mean? 

A. 	It you ask me tO divulge the conversation 

eXactly, X couldnIt say. 

4 	I um not asking tor the Cu/at conVersation. 

'My question is: In any conversation with 

Mr. Flynn and Mr. Munson, where the two of them.were 

speaking, did you hwar the word upige used in &convoy. 

nation? 

A 	Possibly*  because he said it all the time. 

4. 	Who did? 
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A. 	Juan Flynn.,  

4 	All right, 

And that 1014 in the presence or Mr. Minion, 

rightx  on occasions? 

A. .2, would imagine so, yes, 

4 	And would you tell usj  what did Mr. Flynn say in 

the,  presence, of Mr. Manson 4040erning pigs? 

A. 	Well, that is what . say. I canut say. 

He would stand Up and, like this (indicating) 
and 

yell ST40011 

MR. BULL- IOSI: Xot responaive, 

VIM OUT: Sustained. 

WITNESS. °We will. get• them. Ws will get the's.° 
ni 

TES. COURT: The ansWerls stricken. 

1 

3 

.10.. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

The 4ury ie admonished tO disregard it., 

T4S.  WITNESSz And he wa;(talkitigaboUt thepoli4.1  

THE 0OURTi That is enough'.' 1 	' 
	

• 1 

MR. UNARM 	Directing Your,  attention to this" 

occasion where you, raised your -hand,and said 	YlYnn did 

what.you indicated. 

4$4. 240LIOSII Assumes 4acti not in evidence. 

THE COURT; Sustained. 

MR, UNARM 	We114  Miss Yrommej 	meson's 

Presencij.have you- ever seen or heai.d a con:variation take 

place where Mt, Flynn and Mt. Manson participated in the 
,g6 	

conversation both together? 

`15 

16 
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12. 

A. 	Nava I ever 'seen them talking., in other words? 

4 	Xes. 

A, 	Tee. 

4 	Allht, 

-Nolo, would yOu tell us, when you, salt them or 

heard theta talking,. what was said by each of them? 

BUOLTOSI: Irrelevant and no foundation. 

NAR 	ux Honor j,this is the penalty phase, 

• COUHTt Sustained, 

• WITNgSal Juan is good. Charlie loves. 

THE COOT: There is nothing pending.. Don't volunteer 

any answers. 
13, 

.14 

80 
.15 

16 
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BY VG ItANAREIC: 
1Xtrin8 the first we of August, or thereabouts, 

Miss from*, vas .411111ta )10114 at the Spahn Ranch? 
MI6 NOGLIOSX: Irrelevant. 
TOE 'COMO: • Sustained, 

BY XL le.AXAM:t 
1 an- spooking now of the first week o.f August, 

Vas Juan Arm at the £pehn Ranch's 
I coat say for certain, but he was there 

most of the time that we vent there. Be took care o the 
horses for George. 

.0n occasions viten W. Newton and. Mr. Ailynn 
spoke,. was Linda lasabisn prs5tnt 

	

A 	lot that I Can Amain-. 

	

lq 	Ian. ever see Linde Use:hien Imre you. 
MINIX in Linda Xasiblitn, s present? 

Yes, briefly. Always briefly. 
In fact, she was only tire. that I can recall, 

about a Lek. 
Were you in her -presence in the 'woods? 

	

. 	No. 
whets vire you mhen, .she was in your presence? 

	

A 	In O. Rock City Cafe at the ranch. 

	

(4, 	What occurred? 

	

A 	I thinkwIR. . , 

M
a. 

. SWUM* No foundation... "Itis *Ito irrelevant. 
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84.2 1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

zitz mum sustained... 

wxnasst X was with- her old more than wee 

with 'her, 

THE -COM There is nothing pending. 

SY*. XAVAIEStt 

Q 	you tier* zero*  Miss tn.*, of Linda 

tasabiants child? 

A 	tea, at times. We all •did. She left her 

with. Us* 

Tardon? 

A 	She left her child with us., Tanya. 

Pexdon? 

A 	She left boor child with us 

tl 	At the Spahrt tenchi you say that the words 

Hotter skelter were diSougiedt is that right? 

A 	As much as any other words*  yes. • 

Would you tell us 

A 	I want  it doe* mean 	other itords,„ it 

nuns confusion. 

Tat tIGURTI You have answered the question. 

Ask your next questiou. 

TIM WITIMORt Can I ask you s. questions  please? 

-COOT; ion nay not-. 

VC BR.' UNARM 

Q. 	Would you telt nip 	owees  ',Stan Reiter 

tikeitit?!, vas *Pi* when those words were tittered. by people at 
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the Spahn, Ranch, *bitty if any;. signiiieende was there 
, 

attached to those rds 	 1t 

A 	Confusion, 

Perdora • 

Confusion. Worldly confusion, 

rk And-- 

A, 	trout the plaza* to war, to all of it, 

into else, othoir than Che4ss Sans , if 

anyoi* 411,111*  utt*red the words Itelter SkiIter? 

A 	X Boni t knoll/. 

sang the song, I eau, whin it was on, 

the ziocord, 

Bow many people Wei* there that sans that 

songs 

probably thousands of kids all over. Nipious, 

millions listened to the Beatles. 

I so speaking WM at the Spithn Ranch. 

At the Spam Rancho  ware the words Halter 

Skelter Uttered only by Mr. Masora 

)4, 	I )34eVer heard bile utter the words Bolter 

Skelter. 
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4 	The whole time that you have known, him you have . 

never heard him utter those Words once 4. is thatcorrectt ,  

Not that I can reCall„ no. 

Q 	And would you tell us who it vas that you heard, 

if anyone at the OpahnUlch„ utter the words helter 

skelterl 

A. 	Well, I have said it a couple Of times .  
4 And-. 

A. 	And I -.- 

4 	Go ahead. 

A. 	US girl* 	in other words, us girls probably 

spent bort time togOther than we did with the guys, 

 

  

The guys have motorcycle* and 

  

  

THE COURT: Y9U answered the question.-  Ask your next 

question. 

THE WITNESS: This is 	;robe of reference, 

ME, XAMAREkt Yes. 

Y$Y MR, UNARM WOol4 you tell us in whose 
. 	. 

presence you were when you uttered the words Reiter Skelter? 

A. 	I .dont t. reiatir;. 

 

 

15 

  

 

16 

11 

  

   

 

'21 
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24: 

25 .  

26 

 

. , 
(Zi * Do you remember on ,how,  any. different occasion 

you uttered those word* at. the Spahn Ranch? 

P. 	No, wherever 1 wanted . .. whenever I was.talkini 
. 

‘, 	4.; 
about what is going on. 

4 	And when you .Say that'you'were'together-with2 the 

girIS more than you were with the guys, does that include 
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221326, 

Charles. Manson? 

IL 	Wren, Ise .s a guy. 

What I mean —. in other words, Was Mai*. Manson a 

porton ;oho left the ranch• from time tot.' e? 

- Yes. - 

Was Tex Watson a person who left the ranch from 

time to timal 

Utz hum, everybody did what they wanted to do. 

Did, Br, Watson have girl friends that were 

apart and. away From the Spahn 

A. 	It he did, you know;  Z didn't know about it. 

"4 	Pardon? 

As 	1 014ntt know about it it he did. 

4 	Did Mr, Watson come and go as he pleased? 

A. Yeah. 

v. 

• 
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1 
q, 	?don? 
A 	Tea. 

9a-1 	
2. 

3 

4 	ad *4 Watson spend all of his_010a fixing 
dune buggies? ' 	' ' 	, 

.A. 	A. lot of it he ad* Yeahp.. as is aiotid: .., 
utechanic4 

4 

5 

7 

• 

4 	And would you describe Mr. Watsonts,ac4vitieS 
at the Spam Rancht 

A 	Describe his activities? 
Visehil what did he do? 

A' 	At the renh. I was taking -44r. o  .0aOrge* 
41d taking care of the ranch and *eking sure the horse 
busitems ten right, end know that doesn't pertain to 
the Aptestion, but a1i it goes to say is Chet I sot Tex 
'working tin tbe dune 'booties and walking around. 

You Uncroi  vs never did much of phi.. 
would, go out.  to the 'wood* tor. Wbila end play out them*  
end we would cams in. 

ThE *NATI You tome answered the ;potstion. 
WinIESS: tokay. 

4 
• rlro your knowledge did *4 Watson on occaaton 

take the 4rug known as Speed? 
14(4 BUGLIDSIt That la irrelevant. 

COM.: Sustaiftd, 
THE KUM: Not to *y brie e- 
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)11# UNARM sour Ron cantinas, that is trrelevant? 

TOE COURTx :the Court htii rulid, 	Kenarekt  ask 

your nOtt- question.' 

MR. riANAREILI )(ay I approach the bench. on that, your 

Bowe 

COURT1 DenieC, 

B MX. Want 

To- your knowledge* Hiss WrOMMits  didLinda 

,Xasabian and Tex Watson fix speed together -- do yon know 

Ott 3: roan by fi,ting, putting speed in their 'arms 

together? 	 , 
t 

*tt • IliGLIOSIt, 	illZeltitita 

TRE WaltESSt 	Itot to my :kuowledge. Iut. they ,  

were together, I NO thorn topthera.  

IrY 	tAROICKI. 	 . 
, 	. 

On whet occasions did you see Unda'Zatigibien 

and Tex Watson, together?' 	 , . 	„ 

On a daytime occasion and a. ixighttime 

occasion. I, cannot say what kind of occasion' all 

occasions et this ranch are the sime‘ 

Q, 	Asut et how vuudy different times did you see 

time together?' 

A 	r.  just would see the* together, I would see 

the* walking down the .road together and walking out of 

the room together., you know* 

11, 	Ana aid you see them together both during the 

2 • 

3' 

5 
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• 2 

ttios end during 'the daytiot? 
Not all the tiles. In fact, Linda, X viry 
YOU knolij L talked to her once in the kitchen, 

I think, and then I would see herI:knoll the road or X 
would see her hire and there, hut X had little .00,11ortica-,  
tin with her, 

c), 	And did you see Linda •Xasabian and Tex Watson 
together at times Idten it yee ash; *hen it vas dark 
outside„ *nd ax titles ikon it was daylight outside? 

Yeah, I seen the onea at night. 	. 

CI 	Ewing the nighttisse hours, is that correct? 

Q. - 	Nowt  was there an occasion %then you. discussed 
Tex, 	with, anyone other than W. Magoon, lot's say 
at a tine during Septeiber of 1969? 

BUCLIOSII It is irrelevant.  
• 

CAtint *sad the toiestio4• 	. , 

(Whereupon the reporter reads the questiOn.  
as fallout 

urt 	Now* 	there an occasion *tetti..ybti 
discussed Tex: Watson with anyone other thant .ifrs, 
Manson., • let's Say at & time •dur4.4 ,,Septemlier.ot 
19697") 
TWX 00`thErt Overruled, you oay 10.infor. 
nit iirnatsst I don't know. 
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Br MR. UMIAK« 
R. 	Iou Amin Ign 

No. 

Well* !was there an ocoseton when Kir. Watiton 
diaappeated for 'some perio4 of 'doe is I the stammer of 1969 

f"gtek tM Spabn Bencht 
Not that can rocalt, no, 
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4 	Well, during 

A. • To me he was not there so much that I would see 

him disappear in mysonwry. 

4 	Then are you telling us that N. Watson 414 nOt 

alvflays spend, his nights At the Spahrt Uanch, is that -a fair 

statement? 

A, 	tte was not always within my sight. 

4 	Well, that is all we are asiting here, Miss Promo, 

is
, 
 what ,you observed. 

,A. 	what is all Y all saying. 

4 	In other' wards, on -00casions you did not see 

Mr, Watson or some period of time? 

. Yes. 

44, 	Is that 4orrectt 

A. 	Yes, they went places in the dune buggies and 

stuff. 

4 	And to yOur knowledge was Mr. Watson in the wig 

business, did he have something to do with w4s in the 

Hollywood area? 

Yes. 

4 
area? 

What did Mr. Watson do with wigs In the Hollywood 

A. 	I believe he used to sell them, 

4 	He sold wigs, is that right? 

A. 	Yes. 

And he sOld Wise to _people that were in the movie 

22031  

9b-1 

• 
t 

• 4  

5 

10, 

3.1 
• 

12 

/4 

15 

17 

18 • 

19 

:20 

22 

23,  

24 

25. 

26 
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•  • , t 

businesal right? 

A. 	I don't' knows I think Z saw a couple Of his wigs. 

We went to his Old house canoe. 

4 	Pardon? 

A. 'We went to his old bolls*. 

4 	And where was Mr. Watson's old house? 

A. 	That is what I am trying to think 

I remember the inside of it, po, I can't answer 

you,, iwt right lm„ Until it comes to' Mic. 

4 	Well, would you think fora moment and try to 

your bait -recollection to stell'us where what yOu term 

Mr. Watsonfa old house was? 

A. 	Okay. 'I remember what it looks like inside 

because I helped him clean it out. 

Oh, it. was by the beach,. in Malibu. He was 

renting it. 

4 
	

And he rented this house at a time during 1969, 

right?. 

A, 	Before be came to live with 4o. 

4 	Pardon? 

A. 	Before he came to live with us. 

4 	Now, you sty that you went to this locatiOn„ is 

that right? 

A. Yes. 

N9w, you say ,yOu helped clean it outl 

A. UM-hum. 

2 

a 

4 

6 

7 

9 

ID 

11 

• 12' 

11..• 

14 • 

15 

16, 

17 

18  

19 

21 

'23 - 

24 

26. 

26 

• 
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• 	6 

8 

' 	9 

10' 

12 • 

13 

• 14 

• 15 

16. 

: 17 

16

19,  

21 

22 

23 

24 • 	
25 

"26 

Nbw, when, would yOus  tail u8,' 	Watson ;came 

to live with you, when did he come to live 'with you? • 

• A. 	I wish I could be explittit*„• but X hem**  na.rdaiels 

in my mind. 

Well, give us your best recollection, Miss 

Prolate., 

A. 	Let to see, it was 'kind o.t cad out-, lust beginning 

tO get warm, That is the only thing. I can picture. 

You knows• I see the-  picture, but I donit have 

any time Involved in that'pictUre, 

Well., .directing your attention 	were-you 

'arretted on August i6-; 469%,  

A. 	Yes,. 

41. 'Directing Your attention to that date, Miss 

Frame, how much time 'prior to, that date did Mr. Watson 

:Come to live with you? 

A.- • X cannot tell you that either. 

you, .give u8,  an estinate of the number tfLf 

months? . 

' 	A.. I  oetn give /9u ,an explanation that some flays were 

a year they took, you know, some days we went through 50: 

many expevienoes it seemed like a Year. 

. Well, in any event you helped *lean 'out- 'this 

. house-  that you say Mr, Watson rented at the boaeht 

A6 	1.5. 

And while Mr, Watson was at the Spahn.  Ranch doing  
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7 
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I0 

'11 
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22„..,3311 

whateVer he did, dull! bUggies,, 	otherwitIel  he also was 

engaged in this wig,,atrtiiity, right? 

I am not.4fore about that either. 

Well 

14r 	know he had some, whether' hes was "selling them 

Or not„ I don't know, 	 F 

• 

'out wlale he wiz at the Spahr Bench you 'saw him  

with wigs, right? 

L 	I never 	let me see, did he bring them? You 

gill have ta• ask somebody else. I dongt know whether he 

brought any to the ranch or not. 

Well,, on, occasion, you did see tire Watson with, 

wigs in his presence? 

A. 	Yee, he had them in his own house. 

q 	Pardon? •  

A. 	He had them in his other house. 

And in Connection with these wigs did you have 

3 

. 	4 

16 

17 

r8 a converisition with him as to what he was doing with these 

21 

22 	 And 
23 • 	 In fact, he used to. have a shop, some• kind of a 

. 19 	
W4S? 

20 	 it. 	asked him, you know, what they ware fort  and 

he 'said that he sells them' 037 he geed to sell them. 

24 	ifig shop. 

25 	 • 	ge told you he :luid a wig shop in Hollywood,. is 
26 	that might?' 
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13 

14 

4- 

r7  
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9 

11 

12 

1.5 

;6 

17 

18 

21 

22 

23 

2425. • 

26 

19 

A. 	T dont know, I dontt know where it was. 

Now;  whatever the time mist:when, he came to the 

Spahn Itano4. how did it come to pasi,.that yoU helped. 
• 

clean out his, house2;  the' house that had the wigs in it'd 
. 	, 

L 	.florae of u "fent -over there to.stayl  it. Wa$ .a. 

house of the beach, in4 oahnot•Itealk-the44irrauMstantes 'ri « t 

oft 	I believe tor 601:110 reason We had to lative from one 

of our houses. 

4 	And who was it that Went A wtha tteael‘ at the ?Kiwi* 

where these wigs were, 

Delieve Ouish was there and Sherry. i believe 

herry Was there. X els unclear on this. 
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Q 	When you say °ash, 4 you moan Ruth Morehouse? 

That's, right. 

Q 	And who - you say Sheri*  whom do you mean,' 4o 
you know her full, name? 

A • No, I .don't. You ali have a picture of her 

Qn ate. 
.While Mrs itatso, Int* at. the Spahn, Ranch did 

you have a discussion with him 'concerning 'wigs at any 
time? 

No% X'NW* no interest 'for wigs. 

Now, to your knowledge did WA Watson have 

anything to do with narcotics, speed, IAD or marijuana 
:herotn outside the location of

. 
 Spahr Ranch? 

Cali for .4 conclusion. 
COURri Bastained, 

MR. I.AtaltE 	jim asking to her knowledge. 

THE COURV Also it ix ambiguous. Vet objection is  

Sus  tained 

BY MR. ICANARBICt 

Q. 	Do you. remember an. occasion -- do you remember 

an occasion when Mr* Watson. had a dispute with 

narcotics peddler? 

MR .t BUCLIOSI: That is Irrelevant, -your Amor,. and 

can* for hearsay`. 

toimerf Jhuitained. .4  
4 ; 

9c-I 
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6 
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BY :MR. KAMM- 

Q 	Did you see Mt. Watson during the, let's say, 

the end of July or ileginning of August, 1969? 

A 	Did see him? 

. 	Yes. 
A 	

• 
when he vas in front 

me 
 Saw bla. 

• Did you see Mri Watson in the presence og 

gemaie Itnewn as Rosina7 

Do You. know a Female named Rosito? 

'No. 

You nester beard the name Rosina? 
Yeah, .1 heard iti 

But you tever have seen such a persona" 

A 	No. 

Q. 	Is that right? 

A 	Yes. 

Nov, woad you describe Mr. Watson for us, 

Miss Fvomme, just describe him. 

Did he teed someone to lead him around, did he 

walk around on his awn, or did someone have to lead him? 

A 	lie was very manly. 

X !memo  that is bow I temeMber him. 

And when you Bay very manly, mould you describe 

vbat you mean? 

A 	Well, be is tail and he -- he VAS full of a:taco 
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that is how resembar 

Bets got a -- 1* had a good sense of humor .and 

.cittick tongue. 

IA* had a quick tongua. Would you tell us 

twos a the things he said with his quick tongue 

A 	Well, I **aft -recall. They always fit in at 

t moosnti  though. 

Q. 	Did his ask $r Vision for permission to apatak? 

A No. 

Was lir. Watson Mr. 14.0100tivg robot? 

A 	No. 

4 	Was Mr. 'Watson Mr. )(mason's auttmatont 

A 	No, and you. know that. 

THE 001.11T; That response will be stricken and the 

jury is admonishes to ,Sisregar  d it.. 

21 

22 

  

23 

24 

• • 	 25 
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15 
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22 

• 24.  

24 

25 

26 

THE WITNESS: Well, your Honor -- 

-THE COURT: That is enough, ' • 	7 I. 

THE WITNESS; 	may I say something? 

' THE COURT; No, yOu may not. 

THE WITNESS; We have been, accused of being robotic. 

THE COURT; That is enough. 

Ask your next question. 

MA. KANAREK; 4 Now, did you ever see Mr. Watson 

drive away from theranch on his Own? 

!‘ Yes, 

Ile brought 	in fact, he brought vs a truck. 

4, 	US brought a what? 

AL 	It doesn't mean anything, but be brought us a 

truck. 

Q 	And he drOve this truck away trdm the ranch 

where he, hismeIt„ was driving it away; is that correct? 

AU 	I think so, yes, 

4 	PlayoU ever see Mr, Watson. drive away frog the 

ranch, Whimself curing August of 19691 

Z can't reMemberi  

4. 'Wells  forgetting, then, the Particular date. 

'You have seen him drive away from the ranch on his ow I4 

right? 

A, 	Yes. 

4 	Have you ever seen him drive away trom the 
ranch on his own at nightl 

10-1 

• 	2 

11 

12 

13 

14 

s 

6 
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15 

16 

17 

18 

• 3,0 

20 

22,340 
t 

X ()snot recall any particular incident. 

We have all driven away on our own at one time 

	

4— •' 	 " 	 , 
P r 

	

o , 	 , 

(4, 	Well.; are y(iu, saying,-  then, that you`saw .14r. 

Watson, drive away from the ranch at night and 44-  the 

porning. and at different hours of the day on his own? 
	4 

• New, did you, on occasion, go on, garbage runs 

with Linda Xasabian? 

31. 	NO* 

If I - no, I don't think so, 110. 

4 	To' Your knowledge, did Linda Kasabian go' on 

garbage runs, 	• 

.BUGLIOSit That is' irrelevant*  . 

• -VM WITNESS; I don't think she did. 

THE -COURT.: Overruled* 

THE WITNESS; Not with me, it she did. 

M. 'UNARM Q 	Well„ during. August of 3.09, you 

say that Ht. Watson.*,-, he had a good sense of humor, he 

was stamy; right? 

' Yes* 

• Didyou aver hear Nr. Watson sing the Beatles , 

3 

5 

21 

22 

23 • 

• 24 

25 , 

• 26 

or another, 

T Xs that right? 	 ..i •  

8, 	 Yes, X am sure I have* 
9 	 4 	save you, seen 14r. Watson drive away with Linda 

10  1Ctisabian during the time that she Was At the ranch? 

• 11. 	Not that X can recall. 
12 ' 
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7 

0 

12 

13. 

14 

is 

16 

17 

t 	.4 
A 

16th, 19691 

Not too -- tell, I was going to say not too 

long, but then what Is long? 	:J 

'I may be wrong, but Xld say about a month..  
• 

We met him at Dennis' house.' 

4 ' At Dennis Wilson's at some time When, you were 

there? 

A. 	Yes. 

4 	Is that right? 

A. ,Yes, 

4 	Now, did you, ever hear Mr. Watson speak about 

d' 

.' 

songs/ 

A. 	X can't recall a specifIy incident, no. 

I think we have all sung them. We loved the 

1.8 the establishment? 

19 	A. 	Not that I can recall. 

20 

	

	 I am sure he has spoken about it because we 

were all out of it, you widerstand, and we have all --

22, we all have reasons why we are out O it. 

23' 	 4 	Did Mr. Watson ever discuss with you the extent 
24 or his education? 

25 	 A. My knowledge is that be went through college, 

' I believe, But other than that? 

2' 

3  

4 	Well, what Would be y*ittlmate of the total 
, 	1 	- 

time that itr. Watson stayed at the ranch before AugUst the 

4 • music. 

5 

22,341 

000091

A R C H I V E S



     

22, 3112  

10a 

1 

1 

3 

4 

A. 
.know. 

In the state of 'llexao; rIght? 

know he was from . Texas, Now, that 48 all X 

 

, 
8: 

9 

1o. 

• 13 
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• • 16 

17 

   

j 

      

2T 
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2a 

24,  
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24,M 	 
' 	• 

; 

q 	And, this college hsako 	l Ware 'he 
-came to the State o California; s tit "our 

iOa.i  

3 
• 

4 

;4z 
• 5- 

• 6 • 

7 

9.  

ID 

11 

12. • 

2 

A 	Nos  X dOnit know that; . 
You don't know where he gat this 	-; 

background,' right.? 
A , Matta vi it., 

(a 	0004 Mr. 'Watson read and writs, to your 
knowledge? 

A "I 'would imagine *las  if het .144 bean to the 
univerSity. 

pardon? 
• A 	If ha had bean to a Aloiversitro  Ivould think  

so. 

4 	And did Mro Watson have a3a1 difficulty speak-. 
lauguaget 

No. no. Hs had a good tongue4 

q 	He had a very good tonjui rightt 
A 	res. 
q 	'Ho had, on occasions*  a very sharp tougpal 

is that vitt 
1111. SOGLIONIt That is a leading question:, 
THE COMM Sustained. 

UNABEL: *at do you swan when you say he had 
a Very good tongues Kiss -Irma*? 

TEX lifITESS: Ha could say what he iseault. 

14 

1$ 

1,6 

17 

1$  

19 

26' 

22 

23 

2t

'  

26 
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44* 461W, 

10a-2 

2 

4 

5.  

• 6 

8 

9 

It, 

11 

12 

13 

15 

16 

17 

18 

• 34 

BY Wit, ICAMEtt 
41 	Will you give Us an esiopli of thatf 
A 	Will 1 give you an example 

Whatever he said to ro was clear) I could 
underStand what he was saiing. 

That is, the only kind of exsopleI can give you. 
He was witty. Like he used to wear a top-hat 

and .he would say sqnthisdp iladised." 
/A other words, be 'woctl4 zap off a ditty, 

rim* or soothing. 
And 1* was athletic, very athletic. lie would 

olisib up on the 	I used to see him running around. 
And he loved to stake love. 
/on say, be loved to make love? 

A 	res. • 
• 

1:k' 	Xa that whet You. said 
A 	Yes. 

F 	. 

41p 	you'ioisan tin. the physical use, the sexual 
senSel. • 

Thetis right. 
Cly 	• Would yo* tell us,what else you observed Xr. 

Watson dot 
A 	Welt, nothing ,oisses to mind rat now. 

Oh, Z saw WA drive dun* buggies. 
18 en -*HY Person, or he was, you know. 

What (to. you,  *tan by an easy person, Was Promos? 
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2 

3.  

4.  

6 

7, 

9 

10 

11 

12 

1$ 

'0 • •• • 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

'.21 

22' 

23 

24 

• • 25  

• A 	H is content and he' hes always got A sane on 

his face. 

X have seen hist yell it people before, but as 

I yea, at X just yell to you. 

liould you tea us what you saw his: ye1i or hoard 

141* yell? 

A 	r 	recall* 

0, 	Zia Mr. 'Watson tell you that he ,dealt 

tarcOticsr  Hiss Troamet 

A 	No.' 

XL' atIGLIOSIt Calls to hearsay.. 
. 	. 

. 4= count Sustained. 

Br n. 

Ditt tuti at any tines. discuss with you _his 

deilinss in mithydrine or speed? 

,tgi. MIOSI: ANS 03001 facts not in evidence. 

THE, ITXVIESSI No. 

'Ma; '1111046SX:"Calls fior hearsay* . 

TIE ONO: Sustained. 

AY 	VittAlltitt 

less- rronse, did you discuss with Mr. 'Watson 

speed? 

tazzoni. Calls for hearsay. 

TIOC COURT: Sustained. 

KR. ICANOSItt Your Honors  I an atking whether it 

occurred or not. 

000095

A R C H I V E S



r 
•I 
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2 

s. 

4 

5 

6 

THE 40102T: Sustained. 
14111 ICANARER:t 

4 	Tau; noW directing your attention to your state 
o 'winds  *is Fromm. 

Was your *tate of nand such that roi knew or 
thought that Mr* Wation dealt in uarcoticaT 

Jet. AUGLIOSI1 Calle for a concluilion* Auo 
imlavint* 

001int Sustained* 

•13 
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MR. UNARM 4 Well, would you toll ua, Miss 

-PromMe„ all of the subdects that £4x'. Watson discussed in 

your presenCe? 

MR*  BUnIOSIt Too broad a question. No foundation. 

TRE, COURT; 3ugtained. 

MA, KANAREK: Q 	Zn your presence, you saw Mfr. Watson: 

/ix dune-buggies, YOu tell its, Miss Fromle? 

A. 	Vh-huh, that's right. 

Q. 	In your prisence, you NSW him talk to peoplel 

6 

7 

9 

is that right? 

Yeis, 

Tra your`  PreiA*0;: yolt haVe seen hist talk to 
Mr. Manson; is thatrigh01 

▪ Yes:. 

Did,yOu ever see him talk to :Danny Do (Arlo? 
4 

A. Us. 

4 	P10: you See him talk to Danny Ds 
is Occasion when Mr. Manson wasn't present? 

19 

 

A. 	X imagine he did, but I can't say that I maw 
20 him, 

In other words, what did you have for luneh 

yesterday? 

THE COURT 1 Ask your next question, 

Tag WITNBSO/ It is the same thing. I don't know. 

KANARENI 4 	Did Kr. Watson appear to you to 

be a puppy dog, Mr. Manson's slate? 

12 

14 

15 

16 

21 

22' 

23 

24 

25 

26 
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A. 	Xot at au. 

And when you say not at •al3,0  will you tell us 

why you say that why you, say it that: way*  'Not at all's? 

Hecause he has his own hee,do  and be would do 

7 • 

za 

2r 

• 2$  

.24 

• 25. . 

26,  

whatorer he wanted to do. 

4 • Dir„, Watson did what he wanted 1:PO'do; right? . 

itakfial ,Thank you.,  

TIM WITNESS; Every body does.. 

ICANAREK: -thank you:. thank you, Hiss, Orousati. 

nEs liTT oss4 In, fact*  the:whole thing of robots is 

absurd. 

• TH OQURT t UM. have' answered., the -question. 

Any questions, Mr`. BOgliosi?, 

BUOIJIOSI.; :Oust* fait,. 
t 

BY MR., BUGLIOSX: •  

You testified that one' Of .the: other: girls in the. 

Family •wait going to testify about Stephanie, and another., • 
, girl' was going to testify about sogebady *Ise. 

Nowit  how do you know what other girls are 

going .to testify?•  

M. 	 Object $, your• Honor. 

RGLIOS-It She already testified to• that. 

XANAHE4: X object and allege equal protection 
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26,  
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of the law is, to this qUestion. 

Your Honor has been very technical -. 

THE COURT: OverrUled, 

kou,0ay answer, 

THE WITNESS: I know who was present 'with Stephanie, 

so I know the only person, who could testify about 

Stephanie 

MR,BUGLIOSI: q 	You made a direct statement that 

someone •l&e was going to testify about Stephanie, 

Now, how do you know about that? 

MR. KANAREK: I. object. IrreleVant and immaterial. 

Object)  if I mar, Your. Honor. 

THE COURT: Overruled. 

Ma; IWNESO: In other words, if he asked all of us 

,girls basically the same questions,, there are some girls 

that can answer things about some people. 

In other words,,, we were'tcgether, but we were 

separated in a lot of ways. 

Na. BUOL/OSI:,  ik * ;Whgr!:4 have you been living the 

past several montheislmnetter: 
• 

A. 	The past several months? 

X have been staYitg in'Jiill'and on the Corner. 
4 	The corner of Temple and Broadway? 

A. 	That is right. 
Q, 	You sleep there Overnight? 

A. Yes. 
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7•  

8 
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10 

12, 

13 

15 
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17 

19 

20 

21  

22 

 

With whoa 

A. 	The throe other girls that are down there. 

Who are they? 

A. 	And the two .other girls that are in jail. 

4 	Who ars the girl*? 

GrOY, Quist, Brenda, Kitty and Sandy. 

4 	And you, stay there 2k hours a day? 

A6 Us, 

4 	On the Isomer? 
A. 'We live here. /his is our house. 

4 	Why are you staying there? 

A. 	Why are we staying here?' 

Because thin is whore we want to. be, 

4 	Why dO you want to be there at the corner? 

L. 	Because we want to be together, and we want to 

stand out here and not let you, people forgot about what is 

going on hero, 

Do you have au X on your forehead now? 

 

  

A. 	Yes • 

   

  

4 	And how did you put that 'X,'-on your forehead/ 

A. 	How did I pit it on? 
„ 

 

 

24 

 

Yen 4 

   

  

A. • Yirst of ill, with a kriifi, a onali knife: 

 

 

25 

     

100 

26 

     

       

000100

A R C H I V E S



18. 

24 

22,351  

You carved it on your forehead with a knife? 
A 	Ves. 

Then we burned it on us, because the carving was.,  
it bled. 

Q. 	'When did you put that X On your forehead? 
A 	say see, X cautt hardly ressember when 

it was. Ita say about four mionthi agos 
Why did you put that X on your forehead? 

A 	We are marked, we are clearly marked, and we, 
sra together. 

Q 	When you say we are," you nem the Folly? 
A 	Not in thou tarns. 

'Whoever hat an X on the forehead is marked, 
and that moans 13.f.. We put placed our lives together, 
and ye say Wherever we go, wa will go together. Because 
that isfell.that is worth anything to. us is people. 

Atit. EtlaIOSI: No further questions, your Honor. 
at SHIM* Your Honor, I have *owl quest s#  your 

Honor',. 	*go 
NIL KAHAISIta i have Est questions. 

t 	• 

THE COOT: What is the nature of your examination, 
Mr. Shinn? 

NC SUNNI Your Honor, a few questions that Z wanted 
to 44, yqur Honor, that I forgot to ask. 

THE Mtn: forgot to ,ash? 
*when. did you, 	forget to ask thee 

-2 

4 

6 

9 

10 

11 

14 

is 

16. 
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10c-2 ' 

2 

3' 

.4 

3 

W. SHOW. Just zilow. SCOB of these questions 

*trent t asked. 

THE COURT: Any redirect? 

MR. riANAIM Yes, your Honor. On this. 

yrtZGIRALDI X have some redirect. 

'TM COURT; All right. 

MR. `IT S: If I might? 

TIM COURT: Yss. 

9 

• 10 

11 

12 

13 • 14, 

FORIVER DIRACT IXAU0N 

BZ HR. FITZGERALD: 

1,1hat does the X On your forehead symbolizes  

Miss Fromm, if anything? 

A 	It is a felling cross,„  

15 	 4 	A fallen cross? 

16 	 A 	A falling cross. 

17 	 Q Does the fallen cross on your forehead love 

18 mat pertitinict $itnifioarlos to you? 

19 	 A. 	it cleans that the system, as it now .standa is 

20. 	 Chilidrart don't ifant 	any eore...._ 

They sri the foundation and they' era walking 

22 /IMO , 

23 	 R. IVZOSIALD: 	have nothing further. 

24 	 T11%. 'COURT z Anything further? 

0 OANARXI(t. Zee*  your Honor, 

'26 	 con: ,VorY ei R ; 

F 
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• 1  

•• 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

7 

9 

10 

12 

as 

.14 

is 

26 

17 

19 

20 

a • 

22 

23' 

.24 

25• 

•2§' 

PURT$ER DIRECT EU/410TM 

BY let. ICARAREtt 

ct 	Mita 'rte, do you believe in~ free speech? 

VAertainlya 

Q 	Is this mark Jon 'your forehead a *ark of protest? 

c?, 	What does it mein? What does it stand for? 

A 	I am glad. you gave Toe a chance to -say what else 

it stands for. 

It is the fact that we are crossed out of the 

eitablishment. °Vie stand by ourselves apart from it. And 

we realize that you *11 are employed by this establishment 

And, therefore,. 	ere on trial, and it is like everybody 

is against Us. But L ist all right. 

Is part of the cross that is on your forehead, 

is it there tease you feel that Ur, Newton is not getting 

a feir 

Mt. BUGLIOSI: Oh, your Honor, objection. 

THE 'CO : Sustained. 

. . :MR* ItAIWArKt It goes to her state of tiud.. 

- 	THE" WITNESS: I know that. The jury 'made the decision 

`with only one side. 

tOiTRT: That wilt be enough. 

The joy is atimoniehad to disregard these 

remarhaa' 

- .Do you have anything further, Mr. Ranarek? 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

Ton *ay step 40E4 

#it • KAFEZ: nun* you. 

110; WriVISSSI Are you *ad at sui7 

TM COM: We 'will take our recess at this tbs.. 

Ladies tact gentlowitu, not convert or for* 

or express any opinion. regarding tha PanaitY until this 

issue 	 sutanitted to yout , 

"The court ii recess for LS satutes. 

(Recess.) 

15 

16 

1/ 

18 

= 19 

'20 

21, 

23 

24 

26 
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22 , j55. 

4 

a 

9.  

xa 

. 

TIM COWITI All defendants are present except 

Mr. Manson, All Counsel and 1 urors are present. 

Will counsel approach the bench. 

(The following proceedings were had at the 

bench out or the hearing of the jury0 

TUE COURTt NOw, just before the recess Ar, Itanarek 

asked-the question of this witness -. I don't recall the 

exact words, the record will reflect it, as to whether or 

not the 01'060 symbolised to this witness or represented 

her expression of opinion that the defendants in this case 

12 

13 

15.  

16 

17 

. 18 

19 

21 

22 

23.  

25 

26,  

were not.  setting fair trial, 

- the question was so obviously irrelevant, so 

obviously improper that I can Only assume that Mr. Kanarek 

did it maliciouSly and in bad faith and for the purpose Of 

trying to prejudice the jury. 

MR*-XAMAREX: May I be heard, your Honort 

THE COURT:, You -will be heard when. I finish talking. 

I have Comdr to, the regretful conelusion during;., 

the .000$4 of thiS trial that Mr,j5knarek appears to be 

-totally without scruples, ethics and professienal_ 
• -40% 	 

resPonoibilttY so far as the trial of this lawsuit la 

SIR-*  UNARM Yes, your Honor, I would not have *ski 

that questiQA except that the prosecution raised the lune. 

concerned, and i want, the- record to clearly r9a,t00. 

Now, do you lash to be heerda  Mr. Kanarekt 
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2.4356  

4.  .. 

1' 	6 

9 

19 . 

1I 

12 

13 

14 

"What I am Baying is)  if I may, your Hon0r)  Mr, Bug:Lima 

brought up the matter of the X, your Honor)  in faCt he 

THE COURT: That is beside the point. 

UNARM That,is the reason the X is there)  your 

jionor. 	 - 

THE. ,COURT: 1. am not saying yOu did, not have the right 

to ask:the witness what, the X, OyMbolisid)  hut; put in the 

form that you put it in, there Cannot be the slightest 

doubt in this Court's Mind what you'were doing that, you 

kneW full ,weld, what rou were doing)  that you intentionally 

intended to pre :110,0e the jury with'tliat statements  knowing 

fUll well there would be aaObjection and it would be 

sugtained. 

MR, UNARM Your Honors  may I be sworn?. 

THE COURT: Mr. Xanareks  I wouldntt believe you if 

.you were, 

MR. XANAlia: Well, may I be, sworn because this is 

what these.  girls -. your Honor*  mr. Bugliosi brought up the 

subject matter, . 

THE 0011H`: All right, let's proceed. 

I- regret that X, have to make remarks like this 

and I Can tell you this is the first time that I haxe been 

'on the iench I have had to Maks cOmments like this about an 

attorneys  and I do it only after careful retleotion, about 

wbat`oocurred, after seeing you in operation for a long:  

Xanarek. 

15 

16 

17 

18 
a. 

10 

26 

21 

2 

-23 

24 

'25 

26 
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- I want the record to clearly retlect that'this 

is a very considered opinion by this Court. it is not 

impulsive in 44$ way. 

MR; KANAREX1 1 woula welcome taXing testimony on 

that, 	. 

TSB COURT: That wouldn't prOve anything. 

441, UNARM That ie why the girls wear it, your. 

honor.' 

12 .9  

.10 

• n 

12 • 

13 

14 

.35 

.16 

17 

18. 
- 	• 

7.9 

20. 

• 21 

22  

.23 

24 

0 	25 

26. 

2 

• 3 -

4 

5•  

6 
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4. 

5 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 ' 

14.  

15 

16 

17.  

18 

19  

20 

r. 

22 

23 

24 

26 

22,358  

(Wbereupon all -counsel return to their respec-

tive places at the counsel table and the Zryllowing proceed-

ings occur in open court vithtn the presence end Imiadg 

tbe lury.) 

THE C011: YOli, may proceeds  let Keith. 

MEL 0/TIII Thank, yoU,s  your Honor.. 

*sit XeCanus  mould you  take the Witness stands  

please* 

THEC1r W51L you raise your right hands  please. 

Would you please repeat after ae. 

I do solemnly sWeiir - 

IV WITNESS; X -do solemnir swear 

The =at 	tett the testimony I may give 

TEM WIT SS .. that the testimony I may give ...- 

THE MEd: 	in the cause now :P•nding — 
Taxmass: — in the' cause now pending 

TM CLERK: -- before this court ...- 

THE KU M: 	before: -this court -- 

TIE =EX; 	shall be the. truth .. 

THE 'WITNESS: 	,thall, be the truth - 

THE CLEIK: .40 the whole truth — 

TEM 

 

IMO; -- the Whole truth 

THE =Oa 	and nothing but the truth 

THE WI SS: 	and nothing but the truth 

THE•=Its 	so help as CToti. 
4 

TEE WITNESS: ..- so help Inc God, 
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14 

15 

16 

21 

22  

23 

24 

25 

.26 

SIC: Would you be seated, please. 
. Would you please state and spell your awe* 

3 	
rr 

'MOSS: SoneY Laura 'Pitmen; N-a-n-c-y, 

4 

5 

lAtIRA RnWits. 
called as * 'Witness 1 43.41 defense*  bevies been first duly 
swornit, was examined and testified as foliages 

6. 

7 

a 

9 

:DIRECT EXIIIIINATOO 10 

11 

13 

11Y101*. 
miss Pitiano  do you. also go trY anothat nloott 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	What is that name? 
A 	Brenda lioConn. 
Q 	And do you prefer to be. *ailed %rondo noCianxil 
A 	It &emit matter I 

4: 	Do' you mind if X call you kende 
A 	'U.-uh, uo. 

When voter* you born, Brenda? 
A 1951. 

Whore wore you born? 
A Hollywood. 

Q. 	Did you Oo to school iu this area? 
A Malibu, 

Did you graduate from high school? 
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22 

23% 

24 

25 

25 

22,560 

. No. 
4 • Roy au& schooling have you hadT 
A ' trp until the lOth grads. 

Were you living at hooka during your tenth 
grade sOhool?, 

A. 	Yes. 
4, 	At some- time did you leave home? 
A 	Teo*. *any times. , 

CI' 	When was the last tile. you left home? . 
A 	When was 16, . 

Where Were )rou living at that this? 
A In 

4 	Were you living with. you mother and father*  
or one or the other of them'? 

A 	Teat  X was livixt,g with my mother and ay father, 
Q. 	At scsaetime did you, meet a un isoked Charlie 

Hanson? 
A • 	:yes, I did. 

Viet,. X gigot kio6d out of my tae,- did. 
Q, 	Just answer my questions, pleas*. 
A 	All right. 

Yea, I.  did. 
'What ray Via that, BraitAlai 

*MI t relneezber. 
1 68t 

Yeaothat could be right., 

3. 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 . 

g. 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 ,. 

14 • 

15 

16 
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• 

• 

124 fib; 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

8 

9 . 

10 

11 

12' 

13 

14 

15 

16• 

18 

,And whey. did 'you meet Mr. Mausout 

TOP434,a OariPae, 	flow Topansa leach. 

Q 1 ,  . Vera "law 	 hose at that this? 

A No. 

Q 	Row 104 before that, tiroahad you left brew*  

before you. feet 	Mituaort? 

A 	The very siose day. 

Q 	Were you:living soaewbers near •Topauga Canyon 

Malibu 'whoa you met Mr. Manson? 

A , 	Tits. I leas 14414 LA 

Did yob mother or father or both tell you that 

you bait to live :hope*  or words to that effect? 

A . They said "got out.' 

Bad you halm hikvir4 difficulty with your 

parents. prior to the time that they told you, to gat out? 

Just yes or riot 

A 	Tag. 

Well, X hadn't been having difficulty with. thew 

et all. Thoy had been having diffictilty with Ise. 

20 

22 

23 

24- 

25 

• 26 
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11- 
3 

f. 

s. 

9 

10 

12 

. 13' 

14. 

15 

16. 

17 

. 18 

10 

20 

21 

22' 

iq 

24 

25 

26 

22,362 

4 	Did you meet Manson on the street or in, &house, 

or where, Brenda? 

A. 	Well, it is hard to explain because it wasn't 

really street. 

4 	Well, what was it? 

A. 	It was an old dirt road. 

4 - All right. 

Were you walking or in a oar, or what? 

X was, walking. 

And were you *lone? 

• 
	 $04  I wasn't. 

Who Vero you with? 

am not. sure What nor name was I but she was 

4 	Another young lady?' 

A. 	She was the daughter. or.Angela:Lansbury. 

4 	Another young.  girl? 

Yen. 

R, 	About your age, perhaps? 

A. 	Mesa. 
X think her name was Doedee. 

4 	And you,  were 16 at thiS time? 

4 Yes. 

lino was your father's occupation at the tine 

You left home? 

A. 	He designed the.guidance controls of missiles 

over in the ftntagon and in Los Angeles, 

4. 
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2 

3  

4. 

5 

▪ 6 

8: 

9 

10 

i. 

15 

16 • 

r. 

22 

. • 

24, 

• gO 

26 

22 063 

14 Was be away from hOme a great deal of time in 

Washington? 

A. 	Yea. 
4), , Would you explain t4 ne  

inctidentally, Brenda, at the time you lest 
horae 4iet you also, go by the name of Brenda McCann at that 

time, or was that * name yOu assumed, later? 
that is aname. that I picked up when I was 

-arrested when I was 16. 

4.. 	This was after you Met Mr.. Manson? 

A. 	Xes4 
4 	In other words,. you went by the name liandy 

Pitman before you met 141r-. Manson; is that a fair statement? 

• Yea. 	• 	 . 
• -44teimht‘ting Mr. Manson, l take it you had a 

conversation, with him?„ 

Ye*, X dam. 

was waIki4 down the, street, ,and ;I: had like 

little tiny bag of -stuff,' and he 

Did you have: any 'money with, you? 

No, Z didn't. 

Did you meet' him while hi was walking, too? 

Tell us hOw you net him. 

A. 	Tea, that it what l am trying to dO. 

4 	All right. 

, A. 	I was walking down the road and he was in a 
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school buts, a big, black' -school 1)0.. 

1 had been kicked out, and not ever been taught 

3. how - to take care of myself, because I was always being take' 

4 care of, 1 didn't know where to go. 

5 
	

I didn't have 'anywhere to go. I had no money. 

So, then I met Charlie and Lynn and a couple o 

other. girls, Patti., and they said, "YOu can stay here, 

you would like to, you crow. 's 

And so I did. And I stayed forever. 

(1 ,  Vas the school bus parked somewhere alOng this 

dirt road? .  

Yes. It was parked right on the side. It was 

full of pillows and candy and -. 

Pid One of the girls or Manson approach you, 

or did you approach them? 

Ar 	I approached them. 

10 

11. 

• 	14 

15 

16. 

J,T 

18. 

.19 

. 	go 

23 

24 

25,  

6 
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1. 

 8 

9' 

10 

11 

22,365 

134 

2.  

3. 

1%4 difi You strike up a COIWOrilittiOrt With, thee? 

• not really*  because 1 was really too 

scared to •speak to anyboiy. 

. So they spoke to 3tou? 

A 	Not reallyo  they Ver* iingingo so I Sat dawn 
and listened and thin I 	talltius to Patti. 

Patti who? 

A 	Patricia Krenvinkelt  and thor INtrom juac tang  
about things they wore doing at tba tisk* and place* 430 

wore, you Ignow, about the beaohs  vs lived across from the 

beach. 

	

12 	 And I saw than at my sisters*  and 1 have never 

	

13 	had, really, any sisters. / had tour brothers*  but• they 

	

14 	verenot really ay brothers-. 

	

15 	 ikre they older then you/ 

	

16 	

A 	What? 

	

17 	
'were they older, younger or were you  in  

	

18 	

between? 

	

15 	

A 	Older and younger. 
r 20 

	

'2); 	

Was it ;right than and there that you decided 

	

22 	

to go with Manson and the girls' 

	

'23 	

A 	Tap. 

	

24. 	

Q 	Now) just to clear up the record, other than 
25 

. 'Patti Jttenvinkalt  what other girls war. there at the Ws? 

	

26 	

A 	Sagan was there. 
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4 . 
	 22066 , 

4 

- 4 

▪ 6 • 

9 

12 

f3: 

3 

Suss* Atbriail. 	m 
• 

	

it 	Yeah. 	 P.  

	

QL 	And 'Ella, Elia 

A Tea. 

i•yroe Irons*? 

A Yes. 

14 Anybody OW 

Wilt, there-was other people but I didn't know 

what their names wore, they were just,' you 'laws, there was 

a lot o _people there listening to the music an stuff, but 

I 'don't _reolusber 41 ter noses,. 

Wag 	Manson :the only *ale .there? 

	

A 	Ohs  no, there wen* some bikers there, and there 

Was .sake young kids frost, the beach. 

There is a lot of kids there. 

	

Q. 	amyl. Iwo loot',  did the bus . leakain. by the dirt, 

roe& before $.t.went some place 04 you went 'with t Let 

A CoUpie of weeks.. 

And during that two weeks did people co* and 

go, bikers and other young Ws? 

	

A. 	Yeah" yeith, all the time, 

And during that tea period 'ghat 411.4 you. 

do. Brenda? 

	

A 	Well; right after I firat got there I went up 

to He$431xt.,..lkebury with,. another girl. 

• • 	I hitchhiked up north, end spent soiestithe up 

ir 	:20 

TL 

22.  

23, 

24 

2,5 

;6 
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'21 

22 • 

23 

g4 

25 

274167  

there, and X got left there and I did riot 11,11,0 a place to 
stay. i was just waling down, some alleyway one day and then 

found a house to stay. 
• • This was after you, list 	meson? 
A 	S* 

You lest Wu and vont to Sea li'ziancisco with 
Wither girl? 

A 	1 never left ''k m. 
;In other wordso  t 'just was there and decided 

that l wanted. to go up north,, so 1 went up north, and then 
got stranded up there. 

So then gluten 01004 1,4“ik. up to San Nranciaco 

for something and % got a rids hack down. 

t& 	Where did you get * ride back down too  Brenda? 
TOpanga • 

Q The ;b was Alan there 
A 	Y404. 

. q 	4rh• saw people Writ still there? 
More POoPte **Pi I*Ore, :a ;401 people luta loft, 

seas people could not take, you know, living with so many 
I  I 

How Ion would you *ay you. were in San rranctsool 

A 	A couple of days. 
Then Susan Cana and drove you back down to 

fopano .Canyon? 
A yes. 

3 

9 

5 

6' 

7 

,12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17.  

i8 
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1 

2 • 
3 

4. 

7 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15' 

16 

17 

22068 

After your return to Topanga Canyon did you, 
stay at Twang* Canyon at or near the bus for a .period a 
toe 

i don't, reatember. 
Q 	. 014 you go somo place at 001104 later tOut .ths 

A 	Yeah, we drove all 'around, we went up in the 

We went up and down the Coast. 
4 	And *on you say No," *tom do you sitar? 

A 	EvittrybOdy Who WitO there at the time. 
X know that, but iiho *ere they*  14anson? 
Xeig • 

Eila? 
A, The, * couple a guy**  *bout 12 or 1 or ak 

girls 404 about three or four guys. 
Q • - Dia any of the 12 or L6 girls' later become 

.yrs- a the so-called *anion ramily7 
19 

4 

'er.7 	20 

1 

Well)  this is something that I would Ilk* to 
explain. 

in other lcords, ncilkody•vas a itembert there Was 

logiaterg,* 

Ards, the loftily :is eat yard that . 
used, you kftem; 4lit never col/led Oureelve* the' rindly„ 
gin the one *hO used it aS a term in the :Foy beginning $ts, 
just in a way a, you know*  soy 	iaatt tQ calf'  

• 	
•  

21 

22' 

23 

24 

25 

26, 
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ourselves somatbiPg, so I called Ur * 

And that, is how it Al got startado 

14 	Wei this soastlitag that ettrattad you to Mr* 

NEW= 

 

at tisk Us* yon first mat hial 

4 What vas 

A 	In otttar Voris, be is the only  awn that I have 

**sr watt Who lovas, 

In otbstr words, ay fir whom i was a 'WU.. 

kid, the sinota I started growing up, cut himself oft fro* 

sia and taught mas that it was wrong to slake lova„ and 1144 

to Id* sot 'body fruit psopls„ and I wOu:ixt run around the 

house with nothing on and hi 'would go through, you know, 

be would, yell and mesa, and look VI in my Tom and then 

finally I 010i: itothetat who know it vas all right,. Who thaime4. 

is ie that it is not there is no Sin in WiFft,  
It is a beautiful thing, lova * beautiful 

thing. 

soot, butdid Art Monson tell you thit 

did Ur, Manson to 1. you this a1*st frost the beginning? 

A at gterzt 04** 	 just vat hist, 

lilts his sutions spi*.ed or thsoksalvvs. 

1 	t 

• 

1 

• 	1, 2 

4 

•••4 

9 

10 

12 

• 	13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

20 
• 

21 

23 

25  

26 
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22„3i0 

q 	And se:all the things your,  father taught you- 

were - Wrong. Charlie taught you 'were right, As that a fair 

Statement? 

.111.111. what my !ether 	when I was little -- 

taught ;me„ I wouldnit call it WrOng„ because for him it was 

right, it was right for him but it Was not right fOr me 

beoeuse X was net happy: 

4. 	And you. were happy with Charlie, is that right? 

A. 	Happy with myself' 

4 	And yourself, too? 

Ap Yes. 

41 	All right, bow long did you travel around up and 

down the State of California in the bus, would you say, 

' before you settled sem place, if yoU did settle some 

111401.  

• About a year, or two, probably about a Yekii. 

Then we Moved Over- to. Spahn. Ranch. 

Q So-  to the best ''or your recollection it was 

approximate .y' a year 'before yak came ,to the Spahn Ranch 

after you, Mot Charlie IlaneOn? 

A. 	VII not too good you, see, at remembering time. 

W. 1 1 did OtW .day sort 	run,into another? 

Or day! ,or stuff like that, „because I ge from. 

.day to' day And then I forget' what happened a Week, ago even, 

so I could not tell you how long I traveled in the bus, or 

when TaOlittd to such-and--such place, because I don't 

'134-1 

• 	2 

.6- 

9 

10 

qtr 

12 

13 

• 14 

' ';5  

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23;  

24 

25 

26 
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2 

liVe in that time. 

X dop't liie in the time Of recording it down. 

3 -4 	TAO being-  somewhat meaningless to you -after you 

met . Air., Manson? 
_ 

A. 	Before I met Mt. Manion. 

4 	And; partiCulaky'afterwirdsi ai:ifOu traveled 

around the state? 

A4. 	In other 'wordS s  front the time :before I met 

Charles Manion, time never did mean anything to me. 

Time didn't mean anything. to me and, it never has 

it oined,. 

	

4 	Did the people on the bus remain the tame 

throughout thio approximately year periods  or did the 

People change from time to time? 

	

it. 	Well, people, mostly the men would come and go 

	

because 	and a lot of. girls„ because a lOt of us are 

brought up by parents thinking we. haye to direct our love 

like towards one mans  or ,a man towards just one woman. 

221371 
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4 . D1.4 roil direct your love towards .a number of 
t 

men it.tr.P16 this period ,you, were traveling tr.ound? 
4 

No, Z loite men Who are men. 

• 

	 Andhow dtd yttg, reel 'about Oharlies  d'id you 

lore him? 

A. 	1.1)a.,husi. 

You .still do? 

Sure, tits. my love. 

4 	Did he talk to you about the things you. are 

telling us about from time to time while you were traveling 

around the State in the busy' did he talk to you about 

love? 

Wail, we used to 4,11 sit down' together and lust 

talk out whatever we were thinking about during the 

day, and look at it and just, get it al). out -ot our — 

we would think about the past or think about, you know, 

things ,we were told in school, and we would' sit down and 

look at these things that we were taught, look at the things 

tb-at we mere.taught t  like things aboqt wrong and bad and 

things. lure that, 

Things we.  were told were wrong -and bads  like 

making love, are 'really .  good. It retie good to Make love, 

:so it must be right. 

M*440 told you these tanot 

4 	I did not isay that. 

4 Did bet 

13b-1 

4 
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A. 	You said. thwt* 

4 	BO, VIA asking you, did he? 

Did he practice thence things' 

Sure 	in other words,' "practice." The word 

practice„ I'm not sure what yoUmeon-by practice* 

4, 	Did hit do' the things that you have been telling 

us about that You like to do? 

• Sure, all the time, all day long. 

'Co ahead. 

• That is why there were so many people' 

attracted to him, because to meet somebody that 'oyes, loves 
.12 you completely„ no matter what you might be thinking, 
13 or what you have been, told you meet.aomabody who accepts ' 

themselves' totally, then It is. a beautiful reflection, 
15 you begin to look atyoUrielf, you look at your own thoughts, 

,you. Itok at your ,opinions on everything and see they are 

not yours at' all; they were givitan to you; they were-'passed 

On to you by your parents who got them front their, parents. 
( 	, 	• 

Ware most of thelgirla that were with ,you in 

the bus, what you might call girls Vlaat had lefiOlome2 

A 	Well, moat of us were from, either Upper middle 

class or wealthy parents, they had all been kicked out or 

in some way or another told to leave, and like they — 

4 	And Charlie welcomed all of you with open arms, 

didn't he?.  

A 	Well, it was more like Charlie followed us 

17 ; 

15.  

19 

20. 
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.2 
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5 

'8 

9  
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16. 

17 

18 

19 

,20 

 

around- really and,. tools care or us•. 

44ther than a leader, a lot of people call hist a 

leader, he' is not a ,leader at all. 1e is the hest t011ower 

.we ever had. Re iOok care 'of us, made sure that everything 

we needed was there. 

A 

4  
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41  

• 1 

2 

3 

4' 

6 

2 
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• 10' 

15 

16 

17: 

13 

-19 

21 

2.2 

25 

24' 

25 
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4 	Did you look at him as a father, among other 

things, perhaps? 

A. 	Well, at Otterent tUaes, Sometime*, I looked t* 

him as k father, sometimes I would look to him as a brother, 

and isometiraes I would 1,99k to him u my.son. And he is  

all of those, 

• Do you remember what year it was, Brenda, when ,  

you stopped at the Spahn'llanch and stayed? _ 

If not., don't guess-. 

• . it Was in April sometime, but I dOn't know' what 

year, 

4 And approximately how many of you stayed ,at the 
Spahn 	29' or-  30? 

A. 	Yes, 

4 	You ,know Leslie, do you not? 

A. 	Yea. 

4 	At some time "did she. come to the Spahn Ranch? 

A. 	les, she did. 

4,- 	And did she come alonei-ar -with someone? 

so-: She same 

4 	if you know. 

A. 	Well,: she cane to- the- ranch -along with 

Catherine Share and 'bobby --Beausoleil*  
4 .Do you have any idea approximately hOw long you 

had been living at the ranch when Leslie arrived? 

A. 	Yes. A couple or months. Maybe a half a year Or 
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so. 

X am Just guessing on that because I really 

don-'t remember the time. 

4 	Xt you don't retiembers  tell us, 

• Don't. guess,. $renda., 

Getting back to your travels in the bus. Did 

the girls do the cooking and the washing, and that sort of 

thing? 

Well, we wouldi't have .the men do it. • 

In other words„ that is what we are here for. 'Sure, That 

lisjfhat We 04'011 the time, clean clothes, cook food, went 

and got some Pooh. 

4 	This Is in the bus nowt 

. Yes, 

And Oberlie sang most Of the day? 

A. 	Well, like we did a lot 'of different things, We 

weren't:in the bus ell day long. 

We would stop.' soosewhere near some wopds maybe 

,acid ~ go live in the woods'for a while and take walks in the 

woods, sing, .and yon: knoit, walk around and just look 

around, ',gO'places.' where the sky was still _blue, just,'where. 

ever,_ 'you know, theirsWasnrti e. ;344-.11imachines: all:the time 

and, where you could find some peace. 

14 	Did your feeling 'towards Charlie continue to 

grOW as time went on, yoUr attraotion•to him and your love 

for him? 
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A. 	Well, it it more like I. just more and more and 

more fell in- love with myself, accepting myself and 

looking at myself. ,And the more I could accept myself, the 

mere I could look at other people and love them)  the more 

X loved myself. 

And like each on. of us dropped, all our walls 

between each other. We •Vent through being jealous with each 

other, and .competing with each Other, and hating each other, 

and liking each other, and loving each other. And pretty 

soon we just all became each other, 
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144 	' Q 	Everybody loved themselves and everybody loved 

each other? is that *bat you are telling Vi? 2 

• 
3 	 Wells:it is• lid *en. You.loVe yourself,. You 

caritt it is impossible gor,_you to filly love another 

person until you gully kove 

To give your love;, you: have sot to have it. 
, 

Yo 0 .  have got to 3,0e;,,faursett arm:. 

4 - .0.  tbi. kiabn Ranch did you!hav4 any: 0,ttiet4er 
, 	'1,--- 	' 	• 	 .. 

.turietiols  i:erolikt  l!kok clout* ceicki144figi Or washing-or toltitis a 

-a the 41444re.% 'or did eVarybOdy,iftn4i-hend 44 iikv:arrFAing 
,.., 

.,1  :10iiit tte044 to bat :4014?-.: 	• 
',,2_1`  	A .,:_lien, We *idiatilid ,00,11;:ift 41. differion t things 

11010. .0, iirriso4d be .cooing ,pome:•would be taking care o t 

IAN rA*a ,..71‘44*suld::till 41;;;n7TIltiiit, the borses, saddling ..„, 	„, 
‘..,.z, 

'hot.sel et ,:bridlng\ hirgses4'.:-..,  mostly that is what the .guys wow 4 

8. 

9 

• 24 

23 

• 	25 

26 

do,. tijougb. 	• 

giatlielind-ilut guys that were there' tu‘d. 

to. go down and Shovel the UstO ,oUt,and saddle the Wm*, 
•.• • 	• 	''' 	 -* I. 	'4  

help 'relit out tbs-hoiriles, rake-70k,yardei fix trucks*  work: 

on dune buggies.; aX113.14#0;4,Y01.041.,. 	. 

Ste girls ion ,d *Celt, take cars pf Gedgml-, 
*it with George and ,tallek with him, And make sure 

-That is George Spalu 

A 	Tee.. • 

Itaivii sure he got three meals a d*y, and somebody 

was always there if be Xtceded an d,  and clean the house, 
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take care of George's room, make sure his bed had clean 

sheets 2 • 
Everything that seeded to be dons around there 

von" t 'being done before we caale there. 

DU Charlie do. any of the cooking? 

lie didn't do any of the cooking, did 110 

A 	No. 

3 

6 

7 

He didn't do any :of the washing? 8  
g 

11 

'12 • 

13 

14 

15 

16' 

'17 

- 18 
e; 

'`,P 	20 

' 21 

22 

23 

24 

• 
.2$ 

A, 	We paver v0114 lit the guys in. the kitchen. 
. 	••, 	, 

at 	Did bedo any of the wat~ . 

A 	• NO; - 	 - 	,; 

Did he do any taking care of of ,this 4vastooks  the 

horesa? 

011; 	 Well yes, hedid. . • - 

fact, he used to waik evert cley,he need 

to go take walks in the corral alut,,eheok out. the horses, 

end make sure, if it had any saddle ,sores or anything,':.  

that it got treatment. 

Each sore on each horse. 

viuttked the staigilai, all the animals, 

.togs, the donkeys, the ttlaiciverts, iwerythi,mg„ to make sure 

if any of them needed anything they got it; to Aaki sure 

theylrete fed. 	 „, 
Yi  

What eise"taid 	40.*: if anything? 

A 'le 
 

worked;' .on a tot bt vehicles, duns buggies, 

mOtoroyoles, ranch tracks. 
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he continue to .talk to you. girls? 

A, 	'Who? . 

4 	Charlie Manson, excuse 

P14 be talk io you all the time, have discussions 

2 

3 

' 	'7 

'8 

9 

10 

• 12 

15 

16 

17'  

18'  

19'  

• i?; 

21 

23" 

2;k- 

26' 

with you?: 	. 

Us. 

' host peOple, 'when you are, -around, them, they talk, 

everybody talks. 
• 

- 	I am asking 'about. hii., 'Manson in, particular. 

Ie talked to you 	the ,timet. ; -Qr did he, I 

should say? ' 

Sometimes we would go for days, all 'o us, 

without evert waving anything to each other, really., 

Most of the time -We didnIt 'need words, really.  

We didn't need, to say anything to each other because we had 

so much together with each other that everything got 

taken care of and done„ and everything on the ranch fwas 

finitthed i a the evening. 

And thin we would 'all. get together in the 

evenings and we would sing mostly 

Were most of the eviniDge ;silent 1r4 singing, 

Brenda? • 

A. 	.Most evenings., 

.,Well„ every evening we would get together for 

dinner, for sure; and we ,wOuleeat, and ttsten sometimes we 

would go to bed early, .and sometimes we would sing, and most 
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of the time we did sing. 

There was always a lot of people coming every 

night at the ranch. 

One time we opened a saloon-like nightclubs  

and people came every' nights  lots of people, 

• Was there a name.  fox' the saloon? 

A. 	It he.s.  got a name on it buts  you know, we just 

called it the saloon. 

4 	Was it ever called Reiter Skelter? 

A. 	The ea loon? 

q us, 

A. 	No. 

4_ 	After Leslie came .t the ranch, OA you 'see her 

all the- titles  or from time to time? 

A. 	Yes. 

4 	Every day? 

A. 	Well, X couldn't tell You that hecaUse really 

dOnst remember if I sew her every single day. 

2 
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444 	6 

9 

4 . And what would she 	if yOU Old see her, 

or what would she be doing/ 

A. 	Well, riding hordes or playing with-the dogs 

or taking care Of. George or sowing a shirt for somebody 

or making-a cake for somebody or fixing somebody's shoes. 

- 'She- wa.5 always doing something. 

•And 	that the ,same with the other .girle? 

Were all of you doing some choreal.: 

A. 	Yes. 

Duri4g the day,' that ',la? 

Well, a lot? of'times- during -the,Alght4  tOo. 

SoMetImes we would stay up all night just . sewing or 

:Singing or doing whatever we -- take walks sometimes. 

• Did anybody smoke Marijuana at the, ranehl 

11. 	-Sure. 

Did all or you do that?' 

• Well, 2 can't spealc for anybody but "myself. I 

-did, but. I eouldet tell you, you know, concerning anybody 

elle, elde, heeause they would have to tell you, 

4 	Did you smoke, mariluana'on'the bus, too)  during 

your trips around, California? 

A, Us, 

Did you ever take SSD? 

A. US 

4 - Did any of the other people take IsSDi if you know? 

Just if yoU know. 

:16 

17 
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is 

2 

3 

'4 

7 
 

As 	It is .ikO'•  one person cannot speak for -another 

palior 

4 	You have-answered the question. 

A. 	In other words, nobody can speak for these 
defendants. They shttald be able to speak for themselves*  

as should Charles Manson be able to Speak for himself. 
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22430 

rte.,, 'You juit ,spie* to yourself then. 

2 

	

	 7011.0iirot *WM the Oar, Ott 11104  and 

will go on to another questiOna 

A. 	Ali r0,hts 

- We wire 0.40,1141ns tsp. 

Nag, you took 'LSD x the bust 

X don't r+ 	hear: 

Oid you try it *t the Spabn Ranch? 

10 
	 Once or r40:* the 0=4 

*11 num* than, mot, but I don't. "know bow many 

	

- 12 	tf • 

	

13 	 CI . • Do you reewober how often you took LSD at the , 

14 rtfanchr .., 

	

15 	 A 	tbasXiait :Ilia! it: ' 

	

.6' 	 q , vis.t ott..4tre. teiting us is that you took it but 

17 at regular]  ieriocie or *eguier #tervi5let ,  	!  i' '. 
) - , 

	

la 	A 	. oh, I didn't haVe it down in e pottern.• Just 

 

11 I 

 

X really' didn't felig 1i it vary often, but 
e 

when did„ Xid teke 	• 	; : 

You never had token it before you joined it. 

Monson*  hod. ylau? 

4: 	res. 

V101. titin g at hose,  sty loather uead to 

ten its. al, the this. "Imo e tounh that," "Don't do that:" 

23 

' 25. 

26 
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• !tot?, knoiii. don't take any of that.-  "port vote 

any of that.", 

And oho told!** Wo (MO' 	"Donst.,,t4* any 
f 

of that." that x just took 

re is just like inythint•their.eiver toYme.‘ 

"Don't do-  it." 

. If they toll you don't do it enough times#  you 

surely are goin3 to go , out and 

At solo tit*, Nenda. did, you go from, the Spshn 

Ranch to s plow in Death 1411031 

A Yes. 

4 Vas this at tanker or its Vanold 

A 	U. It was tho Barker Ruch* 

4:t 	ROW long did you stay thorot just your best 

eoliection? 

A 	Well. we didn't always live rim there at the 

ranch. 	would errs out in the hills soustimes. 

Soso pool* would go in snd out, go in And got 

-supplies-, every ono* in a while, and take walk** And scise• 

days kos wouldn't 	stay thisre4 $ 	days 	would sleep 

out in the bilis or in a ON* 1101010fbere. 

WAS theft fOit a. while,, maybe a couple of 

swaths* Then I went hack to,  the ranch and stayed 

George* 

-Was Ur Monson in Death Valley with you  during 

that titailsontbi period? 
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: A 	Well, the guys woad come and go. : If they 

felt like 'being up there, tbay would be up there, 

rimy traveled around. Sometimes they would go 
to the aty to get supplies, and then .scmetimes the girls 

would go to the city and get supplies. . 

Ay "titnit you: are referring to — 

	

A 	Paotila. 4Itra always moving. 

	

fa 	Was Leslie at naatb4 Vansy with you, if 'colt 

reualt 

	

A. 	'tits 4 

And . did. you d the saes sort of things in Death 

1/41ey that you. did at the Span 'Rauch? 

Tout .Y9011**Igo since we IWO speaking of y.ou 

alone 

	

A 	'What same sort of thins? 

cooking awl washing, singing and smoking: 

marijuana, taiktag? 

	

A 	X think we toyer' *clad weed up there because 

it is, awfully liar-d, to• 0,4 up i 	there. You are a long ways 

from anythi:14. 4 	Ditath-v104)".  
We cooked And `isifea aust.butie ifires• it night, 

and we would sit ,around them; 	4utie bug,giss 
, 	 . , • 

down -030 laountiOmits  and takini tong walks over the mountains 

Acctually, it wai-4lot difftlont,:i3aciAuse 

were: out. in the fresh 'airy, no smog. Tod could sae the skyl  

like birds, donkeys, animals. 
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And we would go sit places sometimes. Like one 

time Charlie went out, we went out with Charlie, a couple at 

us„ and we sat there on a hill, and we set there for a while, 

and these donkeys came up* 

It was like, especially Charlie used to go out 

and sit outside On the hills and things, and animals would 

come-around him a lot, .a lot of donkeys and ooyotei and 

thillge,. Whereas, it there were a lot. of people around, they 

would St-ay away. But he used.  to go Out and sit by himself 

sOmetimes,. and all -the animals would Wile around him. Even 

snakes. 

One time he reached down and petted a rattlesnake* 

Did you find a, great sense of freedom. in Death 

Valley2.  

A. 	'Yell 

Q, 	Even more so than at the Spam Ranch because of 

its isolation? 

A. 	Well, it is not really. Anywhere you, go there 

is the Highway . Patrol. You could go deep, deep, deep into 

Death Valley and turn, the corner around .0, reek,. ;Lnd there is 

the Highway Patrol or somebOdY, the rangers or, you know,' 

00mel?Ocly out there dynamiting the rItotintains up, or some 

miner riding a donkey* 

gverywhere you, go there is "people. 

Did the Bighway Patrol come and visit you at the 

Barker Bench or the Myers Aanch? 

-'4 

000138

A R C H I V E S



22 089 

   

15 

1 

2.  

4 .  

5 ,  

,10 

A. 	Not very often because they didnIt like 

rattlespakes too much, and there was a lot of them up 

there‘. 

Did the same, group stay it Barker Bench 

Oontinuously fora Period or time or did the group change; 
.60 

the individuals., that is, different individuals/And other 

indiViduals cook? 
4 

Yes, 
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4 	Did Leslie,atay there the whole time ..you were 

2  therei if yoU remember? 

• 

/4 	Well,'actually X Wasn't there 	I wasttt 

actually there in the desert as much as some,  of the other 

people because I spent 	I was in and out or there, 

staying at the ranch and taking care of Oeorge. 

4 	And yea would . come back from the desert to the 

Spahr Ranch? 

A. •Yeah, I lett one morning and hitchhiked back 

to: the ranch for a while and then another girl come down 

for awhile and X went back and hitchhiked back out to the 

desert. 

4 	Did Charlie Matson ever talk to you during your 

association with him, about hit relationship with bltek 

people? 

A. 	Re loves black people very Ouch, 

4 	This is what he told you? 

L 	In other words -- can I frame something? 

4 	Well ,"4  

Ai 	'H spent 23 years with the black people in prison, 

in penitentiarie44 

Q. 	We know that, Did he tell you this? Did he tell 

you it was 23 Years? 

11. 	Yes, I have talked to many people who have been 

in penitentiaries with him, and, he found in the penitentiarY 

people that are really brothers with other black people6 

3 

4 

6  

7 

8 

9 
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it - 
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`hate them? 

or what? 

:
• 
 He 

Did he despise them? Did he get along with them, 

sees that the black people are beautiful. 

22,391 

• 

• 

• 

, 	 • 

Is this what he told 

. Well, I have heard 	have 	-- I have 

listened-to him, / have listened tO other people, too, who 

had been in the penitentiaries with him. 

4, I would like to confine ourgelves, if I may, 

to what he told. you, 

Well,, you can confine yourself. 

In other words., I will explain it, but,  if you 

want to, confine it, there is no way you can confine it. 

. Just the quotation, and .your answer. 

Would you tell us what be told you abbut his~ 

relationship with black people? Did he love them? Did he 

They Are a 

long time. 

beautiful race, 

.11. sees they have been suppressed for a. long, 

He sees that -- he sees he takes 'the 

responsibility, as I do, being white, tor suppressing these 

people for so long, and being totally willing to get 

ba81 Whatever we put out, 

The black people are coming to the top as it 

should be, and Charlie loved the black people, although a 

lot Of peOple try to slake him into a'raciat like he was 

7 

2 

9 

16 

11 

is 

19 

26. 

21 • 

22 

23 

• 24 

25 

26 

z 

a 

4.  
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trying to start some kind of racial war, which isn't true 

at all4_ 

Everybody sieti what is coming. Everybody sees 

that the people in the bottom are -coming to the top-. 
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THE. COURT; All right, you, enswered the ,qpeation. 

Are terse *A Haleallat a WOOS to you? 
lanusst Those are ay words. 

ra MDT: Did Mr. )fanson tell you the things that 
you just related? 

k 	' 

ThE liXPESS4 *fit tis did not. 
Tat i'COUR,r;-• Well, then, the answer will be strip. 

jury' is admonisited, t0 4'.*regard IX; • #. 
You. may ask the question again 1.f you 

M. um, 
WITNZSS: 	did not.  say it in those. exact word*. 

• MK COMM There is no question. pending. 
AT M. ITITRI 

What mit wore discussing*, Brenda, isAchat 
Itszaon told you, not verbatim, but instibstence end effect.. 

• Dco you •understod *what I swim?' 
No 4 

Just the gist of What he told you,. do you 
• understand 'whet that atettniT 	don't expect you 'to remeaber 
varbatOi each and every word, that he told you. 

A M.-Wu 
*ut lust the basic fundamentals of 'what he told 

you? 
Tree,' i understand! 

Could you tell us in substance *let he told you 
about t r+e= black people and the possibility of a revolution 

3 

-6 

7 

9 

10, 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16, 

17 

13 

19 

.22 

• 23.  

25 

26 . 
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6 

Jo 
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13 

14 . 

224  94 

of the blacks against the motes1 

A 	Yes, there is a law, it is a lay of karma 

which.. which:  is that everything that goes around comes around, 

so that everything that we have put out we are going to get 

back. 

As we have judged„ so shall we be judged. 

Q 	Did bet tell you enything. else along these linesi 

A 	inmate, Yes, be Understands that a lot of 

• people Are tr,Angto make him a racist because they ,donn 

want the black people  

is this ATOalOttaki,,Ig he told you of some.thlAg that 

A 	It is something we have talked about, 

All right, go ahead. 

A 	In other words., they set that if the black 

is . people who were to see that Oarlie was with them, that it 

I§ might be more strength. 

.• 	 In 'other. word, :the whole thing u to now with 

8 • us, just talking sin us,what you call, the rattly,. the 

19 "' • whole ploy .ageinst us, 'frost these People, 11.0' bOni,"divide 

26- 	and con r. 

21 	 They have takekteinto:41iffereut rotes 

-22 	trie4 to turn us against each .other. Now, this is what 
23 

 

they at* trying to do with 1̀,141rlie 'and: the black people. 

24 	 jSUGLIOSit Motion to strike, your Honor. 

•COURTI . Yes. 
26 	zy low altfit 

Xs this what be told yout 
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159-3- 

4,  

22,395  

THE COURT; *lust a moment, there is a motion. 
THE VITMEsSt Yas 
TM COURT: Just a moment* the motion 10 zranted, 

That answer 'will 1* stricken so far as the 
Portihn beginning with "They took WI into different races*" 
et cetera. 

The• jury is admonished to dioregerd tfiat portion 
of 'the anSwor. 

Ctirrtingt What are yon trying to hide? 
THE MT:, Just confine yow:s4filf to the questions'  

young lady. 
You Jaity go ahea4. 	Zeith. 

18:tTht The* /Oh Your' lionor. 
11V,  gits 

Q. 	*easy what rrre4ere, trying, to got At here this 
aft On° Ott IS the thing*. 	trOid•ra and the other girls, 
and perhaps the other *gni. At:. the :ranch in your presence. 

DO 
 

you 
vii Om-ttuati 
4 	And my question'  is there anything els* he told 

you about the possibility.  of a black-white revolution or the 
• suppreSsion of the 'bleak people other than what you have 
gum* told ust 

Tom hive told us about the karma and other' thing  

A 	Ukt-huh. 
21'  

25 

2 

3 

4 

6 
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22,396  

74d he tell you anything elsef 

A. 	Is it possible td put him on the stand? Is It 

Possible for his 10 te11 yOu in his own words? 

THE COURT: Just answer the questions, young1110. 

Q 	BY MR. KEITH4 If you. dOn it remember 

A. 	Is it possible for hiM to tell the jury in his -own 

wordla 

Tom. COURT: Miss Wenn -- 

THE WITNESS: I cannot, speak for him. 

TUE COURT: I am going to take you off the stand -- 

THE WITNESS; A woman cannot speak tor a. maw. 

THE COURT: Irak* this young lady oft the witness 

stand.' 

THE WITNEOdt. What- are they hiding from you'? 

THE COURT: It ,you Wish to oonfer with this. witness, 

Mr. Keithl  ,YOU may 0O.  'so. - 
• lift. KEITH: -Thank pu, your Honor. 

' r 

" 	(Where0on o. the wipAesi 1.sayes.the *itivezis 

stand and,-confers with defense counsea after which she 

resumes the witnes* Stand'and to:0in** 	tollOws 

THE COURT; Are - yOu'ready to pro00043, Mt4 Keith? 

MR. PITH: Us, igur Honor!, 

, Tat COURT: 	right. The 4ury is admonished to 

disregard the last 41;zulnerit -of -thj,,s yOung lady before she 

left the witneSs Stand. 	' 

You may.prO000dt 
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26 

   

 

M154' XEITH1 Thank you, Your Honor. 

Q 	BY MR, KE/TH: Did Mr, Manson talk to .you about 

any other subjecta other .thank what yoU have already told 

us about? 

A. 	Yeah,'we talked about the revolution. that is 

 

coming. 

 

: And what did he say in sUbstancet 

 

A. 	He said 

 

 

411' 	As beat you can- remember, _ 

A. 	That is the best- I "can remember, 

He said the black people and the brown people 

and all the people who have been oppressed for so long are 

going to rises, rise to the top and anybody that doeset 

-get on their knees to these people is 	to die, because 

they have put it out,, they have killed 80 many people, so 

Zany-black people and brown .peOple„ put they. in the 

penitentiarys  anybody that is strong is put In the 

penitentiary„ that these people when they *Om to the top, 

embody who does not.  get down where -they have -been *going 

to be put there, 

And We talked about going to the desert 'and 

'Wanges many children,,;  as zany of the beautiful children, 

Of your children that we could take with us-  and save, 

becauSe the -children 

They havenZt put, all this out, they haventt done 

anything, and. there is no reason why they should be involved. 

   

000147

A R C H I V E S



R20945 

  

'3 

4. 

5 

, 	.6 

8 

'9 

10.  

11.  

12 

13 .  

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

J9 

20 

22 

bore is no reason.: why they should not be 

saved. 

	

QL 	Did he tell you-anything else that you OVA 

remember? 

	

A. 	No, mot on, that subject there. 

	

. • 4. 	You talked. about other subjects with, him also, 

Brendar.. 

	

A. 	I think that together, all or us)  we talked 

about everything there is to talk aboute 

	

4 	These discussions occurred over a period or 

years while yoUware with Mr. Manson? 

Xes. 

	

4 	And did every011* join in'the discussionS? 

I1 other word*, was it a, .group discussion or 

did yOu have individual talks with Mr. Manson or both? 

A. • We All talked together)  all the time. 

	

4 	Woul4 you Say that lair. Manson did most of the 

talking or did everybody voice their Opinions can 'these 

• various SUN eats? 

Everybody juit spoke up whatever they were 

thinking at the, time.' , 
4. Would Charlie ordinarily lead the discussions? 

23 • 
Do you .understand what meant 

A. 	Yeah, I have heard ghat you are asking me a 
= lot of timps. 

It isnalways put on Charlie; 	always put on • 

24 

• 25 

26 
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Charlie that Charlieyas leading this and Charlie was 

leading that* 	;' 
	 , 

Charlie is nt a leader* 

In, other-woraiso ,his love lead* Charlie. He 

follows his loves  and Whatever his3ove tells him to-  do is 

what he does* 

You could see this in him? 

tem--hum, 

In other words, X Would look at Charlie and see 

that Charlie thoughts were not Charlie's thoughts at alai 

they were my thoughts. 

Charlie's thoughts -- the only thoughts Charlie 

ever had are the ones that we giVe to him,* 

/n other words, he thinks - he doesn't really 

think about thook, but he will take on whatever we want him 

to* We hare him here in Jail, it is because of me that 

hi Is hero in Jail. 

PM. OUGLIOSI: Motion to strike, your Honor* 

THE COURT: The motion is granted. That portion is'  

stricken. 

The Jury is admonished to disregard it* 

 

  

  

    

    

    

1 

2 

3 
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14 

15 

16 

17 

22,400 

Io tarty ti*e conaidar 	Via. a* a 

OCK1 	 tbri*t? 

' 	lilb* fist time ever heard that "word, 
• 

Jesus Christ*  as in refexenee. to :Cholla 

Q., 	Row did 'Jot iel *bout it? Did you feel About 

hit* that vity? 

Be is a man; 1aa is a inane 

cl 	I ant its kitti /ono  did you consider him a God, 

or the second *omit% of Chriatt 

Na', X' never did. I *Mir considered thatlintil 

the police 'csatk Iooking for him, asking "Whore is sIesus 

Christ, lot want to crucify him." 

That is the first time X have ever heard that. 

14R.111gLIOSL 'lotion to strike* 

HR. IKANARER: I JAziect*  that 	most responsive to 

the vestion. 

112t  COURT: The motion is granted. That portion of the 

*nowt is stricken* 	- 

The jury is admonished to disregard it, 

it W. OM: 

Q 	Dict the Pate* ooze to the Spahn Bch 	tha 

tizast 

A 	Yeah, All the time*  every night. 

'I; 	'Whet would they' do? 

A 	Look for Charlie. 

. 	' 

19 

20  

21 

.22 

23 

'24 
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Did they» did the police talk. to the. girls 

froa.time to tile 

41 	'reAlt; 41 the tbs... 

And would they arrest anybody, 

A 	'Well, the only tiset tb.sy had arrested us is 

when there was 'plenty of them, say 250, 

They make a big outi mg of it usually*  and then—

., *arty they arrest no anthe time sud let us .so the next day. 
7 

8 

9 	 4. 	ad you ever think. of -Cholla*  Brenda, as !Me 

"Sko vas able to perfors mirsole* Or -do vireculons things? 

IX 

	

	 A 	moult  tote one time we vas out 141 the desert, 

and this little bird bad 41.44. awl Charlie picked the bird 

up and put hie in his hand, and he Just blew, he ,3,ust , 

• -'"'breathed 04 the bird fora Vbile and then the bird just 

a$ 	flew away!  

16. 	 4 	And just different things would happen, about. 

17 1 being in the desert,:anit .j#st sitting tolosishirre and all of 

the anitasils, V-i44 coioi, *round 	. 

the ..anitaatseVerybody Irap scared:of. Ho 
`e . 

20, Would lust Sit there' and bit at peace, and.  th;ik 'coYOtiss, 

21 .. whatever animals there Brie' aia.undosoont** .84kat:,s-,' they 

# would 41 'cam around.  
, 

4 	14 - Cart you give tea 147 other -  selplest 

24 	4 	Y1141,, a OUP* of testi thins tbst WO* Wn, 

0 	2$ ., Ilk* istittk tbe horses, he would find .0, hot*. that had. toes 

20: • kiikd Of a really had sore o it fro* being, rods quite a bit, 
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And ha would put a 'Cot Ca attention -on it, or he would stay 

with the bores for a 'while, and put a lot o attention. On 

it, and like the sore would heal up rest last, like Within 

the day*  #sually, 

And one time a horse was -dying in the barn, 

and Chaaje at with the-horse :for two :days straight, and 

did not evert leave the horse at 41, like there was no 

big miracle there, other than it eased, the horse to where 

the'horse kW* it Mae dying., and it was scared to die, 

or it was just scared, y, dw, of bed so sick and stuff, 

. And Charlie '.fit with the horse for two days, 

and when the .h6rse'itted it WO a very peaceful thing. 

4 	itayoftt seer  this yotittort 

14, 	Yes. 

Q, 	Any other t 	* that :Chirliedid 4,4 yob, -might 

term, oh, not in the:nature a.  a Airattle but unusual? 

A 	there is: * lot of things, 

In other words*  every day thicre *aimed to be 

'std that was 

A lot bf times, you see, he would do things like 

there were things that I couldatt — Z ,46,- at the t I 

.would not believe, you know, becsuse there 'Were things 

I did not feel. I could do, so then: I would,, a lot of times, 

look in the other direction and pretend did not see it 

because X did not fuel that it could be 	;you know -- 

that it could be done. 
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2L 

1 
	 But it is..juSt 1pvep; ,j,.ust like Wien you love 

saoarething end hwhen YoU thia. abOut ioreethi4 024h• ' 
XV s .lika,1141:*,k1.4 :belieire tihatkes iihen 

you iiwish for Something or you concentrate on something it 
calms 't6 you.. 

That is i really` love 	a lot a people 
So every *lay something happened that Charlie 

accomplished that was hard for you to believe that be could 
ito., as a result-  of his love for everybody. 

A 	'Well, every day, the more I could believe in 
myself,. the more I could belielive in. the people around me, 
and the stote things that .everybody could do that was 
beeutitalo  I could see the beauty all of 14 the more X 
Could see the hemity myself. 

• 4 , But what wOuld cholla dv  
16,  ' 
	 A 	About whatt.  

1 you have told as that /limos every -day 
-Charlie .did things that were hard for you to, believe that 
anybody can do. 

A 	He used to 'walk up to me; sometime* I would, be 
:sitting on a re* and. I would be thinking about something, 
and be 'acid tail ee, be would start telling me exactly 
whatever i was ..thinking about, word for word. 

Or he would walk by semehoO, and they 'would be 
reading somethimu and he would know What they woad be 
reeding, or be would 	down with somebody, end they Would 

4 

5 

.1 

17 

18 

19.  
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24404,  

start talktag, and he would be talking at exactly the ow 
time as theta*  slaying exactly the use thi,nse. 

And they would be, in total 024path"' lath each 
2 

3 

other 4 

6 

10, 

11 

1.1 

18 

otheik words, hi 404 was *0 ,open.-to **wit 
that be could read peopleo a udo. He could NW what they 
vete thillan,g and the exact Os*, and, say it et OM exact 
time ,  they would sir it. 

And e lot of people feared. Ida because they 

felt that be he& you know, Strange Powers* being Ale to' 
read peoplel min and ettinsao  

. 16t. N I 	I have uothiug further of this waneas et  

tom. 	• 
Slilletz I have, *ode question*. 

Zig WORT: You.  lea$,. inquire. 

DI U= BIAINATIM 

xanda you said that the police caw to the 
tan0h7. 

A 	tia-humai. 

4 	And ho it often*Would, they coo. to the ganch? 
A, 	At litasit tilffirY nigilt• • 
4 	Do you: know Sadist 
A 	'`el. 	. 	• 

atilau -AtkPial 

14 

15 

16 

:18 

20 

21 

22 

23 

-24 

25 

25 

000154

A R C H I V E S



	

4 	Witi 	there with you j the time 

Tic 

Aud. do you rea41 whin they boa that. rei4 

Amt 16104 MST 

Yee. 

ms's you therst 

-qt. 

, 	wo.t 	ova WI devoriptIon as to, ifi,That 

..14,pere4 that 4ay1 

	

. - A 	Wellit 	.*** VOrr 	ea47 in the xt6rnitog* ,  

tea veva 41 saw, *04 ell o a sadden there ,was just 

- *As* sveryithers in the ex. 

Thetis was ;lucre Wag seashod in* idudoing _Nang 

SF;1141,04, guitars flying around, reAlios Naosmo d, ISA 

• =onto* into row" lab octant boob or *WAb 	16 guns*  

.s.ntiler',13* -people out a .fir*  coning co holooptersit  

coming but a ow was. 

There Vas 4teXing trtlaic parke4 	front. 

Thom* lie:cot PON pet* Imams out- frost. 

224403 
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-About *I Actn out fronts They rounded up., Ild 

say, 12 girls n pa 	as six,coWboys„ a couple of babies, 

anybody and e*orything they could find, and. they put us out 

in the',front yard, didn't ten Us rhY , 	' 

They didn't; tell us VIte were .being arrested or 
4 	1  

being charged with'anythini. 

Then they went thkough eivirir-bui1ding on the 

ranch, except for George's house, and smashed it to pieces,. 

Mashed, guitars, 

Then they proceeded to put handouffo-on sCharlie 

and take him around back of the saloon., 

I was watching them through the saloon doors, 

And they pushed him on the ground and smashed his ribs, in. 

Than they broUght him around front to show him 

to us, and threw him on the ground, and one guy stomped 

• on. his. 	and said, "'See, Zee what is going to happen 

'yOu guys..n You know, a lot of remarks, 

And ono, guy' 101.6 asking hit superior officer.  .. 

thane was a door. hanging -- there was a kitchen and there 

Was a door hanging, and the officer turns to theother 

officerl'and he ask* him: Can I smash this one in? 

And the guy goes: No, leave. that one hanging.' 

They smashed everything in sight, and then they 

took us all to the Jail for RA. 

They said there was a Volkswagen parked up the 

road, and that we had carried it away, that we had carried 
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••• 1,9 

20 

21 
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26 

it up the- road, ali of ua girls, and that all the dune 

buggies Ile stolen that they confiscated from the ranch. 

You see, when they towed away the dune INggies7 

all the pink slips were'in the dune buggies. The dune 

buggies were being put together on the ranch, welded, 

sow, if they were stolen, why weren't we charged 

with it/ 

4 	They took everything away? 

• EVtrythipg they'. could possibly fit in their cars 

and the back of their tots trucks. 

4 	You were released about three days later? 

A. 	Yee, about three days later. 

4 	Did you ever get all the property back from the 

police? 

A. 	We got nothing back, 

4 	And there were to charges pending against-all 

or You; right? 

Ezdept for one guy that came by the ranch, was 

a friend of George Spahn's, and he had a license plate on 

his, oar that didn't belopg to his particular :air. 

That was the only arrest there was. - 

4 Now, did you, tee anyone else get beat up that 

day, August the 16th, besides Marne? 

▪ Well, there was a couple of.  guys, but usually 

their would take them around in back of the saloon and they 

would, work them over baCk there, because all of us were Out 
4_ ' 
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a 

front. * 

' Okay. 

Now, when they -took all of you to.  1411, was old 

man Spahn there, the blind old man? 

Yes, )1e was 'up in the house' 

164 

.10 

12: 

1s.. 

.26 : 
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Now, when thOY took You, all up loth* lai1 was 

anyone lett there to-  take care of 141*. Bpahnt 

A. 	Nov  

We explained to them that there was nobody to 

take care of him, 

And they said, "Willy we will leave somebody 

here to take sere' of 	Don't worry about It," 

So' they took us all away, And they left nobody 

there to, take care of him. 

We came back three days later, and he told us 

that they had left nobody to take oars of him. 

NoW% while you were staying at the ranch, all 

of n% painted the ranch And fixed the ranch up for Mr. 

Spa is that right? 

Xes, 

Wen we first.  Sot to the ranch, nobody had paid 

any attention to Otorge Opahn in probably at least a. year or 

two, ever since be went blind, and the holies, the whole 

ranch, was filthy, really filthy, and George's house Was 

filthy, his room wasfilthy, 

He was afraid to eat .for days because he couldn't 

see, or so he said be couldn't see. And there was 

and everything, Et was afraid to eat because he conldn't 

see it there were any flies on anything. 

4 	And did teal* take care of ar. SPahn? 

16a..1 - 1  
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4 	Did you all take turns, or Was there a special 

person, that took care of Kr. Spahn? 

• There were a couple of us that spent most of 

the time withOeorge. 

Sadie was more or leas our galaVanting lady. 

She..used to hitchhike around quite a bit. 

14 	Now, when you returned to the ranch after they 

arrested you, three days later .. Is that correct/ 

A. Yes. 

Q Did. you return to the ranch? 

L Yes. 

4 	What was the condition of the ranch when you 

returned? 

A, 	Smashed to pieces, everything. 

4 	You, mean, the buildings? 

L -  Yes)  the buildings to, beginwith, all mirrors 

. in the whole place, anything like guitars or radios was 

either gone or smashed t011eleee. 

TEE COURT: What is the relevancy of this, Mr. Shinn? 

ASR $RINN: Your Ronor„ this is concerning the raid, 
• • 

and I believe Mies "Atkins was involved in the raid, your 

Ronor. 
i 	 • 44.  

Ta COURT: ,the objeitiod is sUstalhid4 

q 	BY 	 pOwi.Wrendal, did yo* see any 

weapons at the ranch? 	, 

. Yes. 	• 

1 

2 

3.  

5 

7  

9. 

1Q 

12 

10 

• 

15' 

• • 	.16-

17  

20 

21 

23 

24 

110. 
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tk 

• 	13 

22 411. 

4 	While you were. theca? 

A. - Yes. 

A man named Danny Deg4r10: came Air the retch 

With quite a few of them. 

In other words, the weapons that you Saw were 

brought into the ranch by Danny De Carlo? 

A. 	Yes. 

Now)  did, you actually see. these weapons? 

Yes.' 

4 . And could you describe these weapons that Danny 

be cowl() brought to the ranch? 

He had,. I think., a lOng rifle, and an old 

machine. gun that didn't work. I think it was just a show 

thing, he:had. And he hada couple or guns. 

I never knew bow many he had because he was 

alwaYts playing Around with them so he always hid some or 

them with him. 

4 	Sadie didn't bring any weapon& to the ranch, did 

she? 

A.. 	No. l' nevem aaw Sadie with any weapons. 

4 	Now, did* you see anyone fire these weapons? 

A. 	Yes. l'inny. Danny used to target practice. all ,  

the time. 

And would Danny take care Of these weapons as 

hi$ Own weapon*? 
26.: 	

A. 	Oh, yes, He took care or them.•  

4 

6 

t6 

17, 

Ta 

r. 	
1V 

20,  

21 

22 

24 • 	25 
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5 

In tact, like a couple ot times, with guys 
he used to set cana up of 	and. have target practice at 
cans. 

:9  

10 

17 

f 

• 

). • 

19' 

20. • 

• 21 

-gg 

ga 

24 

25 

26 
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day* 

We used tc feed at least 20 to 30 people a 

night' 

4 	And. 1 believe you stated 'that you left the Spam.  

Ranch to g6 i:Ift to Deittli  Valley; Tight? 

'Ugh. 

limo. *that was the. reason for' 1641414 the SP ebrk 

Ratak at that dui? ' ' 

4, 

5 

.3 

9.. 

10 

12 

13 L.  

22 0 413 

15 

16 

17 

10 

2Q 

21 

22 

24' 

• 
• :25 

• 26 

And v. did. it •all tilt tilos. 

:Probably we would do it once a day or twice a  

Now, did Charlie ever tell you to get a change 

of clothing and a knife end go On .a garbage run? 

.4 	Did he ever tell Ise to get a change of clothing 

And a knifelt 

To go on.a garbage run? 

A 	And go on -a  garbage runt . 

Tea. 

A No  

. ARA you. would go on & forbag* run, *hat Would 

you 4a Would you icht4a irour clothes? 

. A - Veil, us girls used to get together and put Am 

sruWaiit clothes w had .a go down. hehied the emulate 

,lohero, they threw all of the vigotableit aWity just Who* they 

were ripe and get the*, talk to the boys -out back. and the' 

Would take the ;eruit where the ould- throw it outs  when 

it wa* just ripe, and leave it in back in boxes ftW us. 
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11. 

20 

21. 

22 

23, 

.24 

25 

26.  

2 

8 

22 414 

A 	Because every time VI turned around there was a 

black and whiter car in the yard, and itiot to be lobar* ther 

didn't want os, they wanted Mara*, they wore always asking 

tor Charlie, "Where is Charlie; .ve are going to get C:harlia," 

and pretty soOn w decided that the hest thing to do mould 

be to Move awy, b0caniat they nester rind stop. They had 

been attar hit tor years. 

ML. San: Z. hoe nothing further, your Iona.. 

THE COM lie 'wilt adjourn St this time 

imadi,eta at,d'ilientlenir do not converse with anyone 

	

- 	• 	/ 
or fore or .expresla ',any opinion regarding the penalty until. 

	

, that issUlf tt. 	#ebeittied,sto,iout` 

The „court will, adjourn until 9:00 &clock tcoorr 

narning. 
	 : 

Obersupon at 4:28 o'clock prei. the court Was 

recess..) 
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